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Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SEOION \ - APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: _. _
The Center for Women and Families, Inc.

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: PO Box 2048, Louisville Kentucky 40201

Website: www.thecenteronline.org

Applicant Contact:

Phone:

[Joseph Higdon

1502-581-7212

Financial Contact: [Mary Carter

Title:

Email:

IDirector of Grants

ljoe.higdon@cwfempower.org

Title: Finance Manager

Phone: 1502-581-7215 Email: lmai-y.carter@cwfempower.org

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training-Joseph Higdon

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): |Louisville Kentucky

Council District(s): [All Council Districts | Zip Code(s): [All Zip Codes

SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:Child Engagement Coordinator

Total Request: ($) Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |436,637

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

[.] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

[.] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

Q Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

. IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter

. Currentyear projected budget

. Current financial statement

. Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

. Articles of Incorporation (current & signed)

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

IRS Form W9

Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

Annual audit (if required by organization)

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source; JEAF ($35,500 Crisis; $5,000 Chil^| Ainount: ($) 140,500

Source: ICDBG ($43,800 Crisis; $35,800 ^1 Amount: ($) 79,600

Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [IT] Yes || No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Yes [~] No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
|The mission of The Center for Women and Families (CWF) is to help victims of intimate partner abuse and sexual
|violence to become survivors through supportive services, community education and cooperative partnerships that
[foster hope, promote self-sufficiency and rebuild lives. Our vision is to become the preeminent local and global model
|in eliminating intimate partner violence and sexual assault in our lifetime.

|CWF provides trauma-informed advocacy and support for individuals, families and entire communities affected by
[intimate partner violence and sexual assault. We mitigate the impact of trauma by building resiliency and reducing
[risk factors at all levels.

]The Center for Women and Families' chief objective is to secure the safety of our clients and their children, but we
|recognize that different forms of victim support are also essential in promoting the healing process. The Center strives
[to address the issues of intimate partner abuse and sexual violence in three main ways: immediate crisis counseling
|and safety planning, long-tenn support to help survivors become self-sufficient, and community education to raise
[public awareness and work towards the prevention of abuse in our society.

[The Sexual Assault Program provides Therapists to help clients deal with personal/emotional barriers that keep them
|from improving their life situations. They meet with clients on an ongoing basis to help victims set goals and work
|through their trauma to achieve emotional stability. SA Advocates (Adv.) help victims regain a sense of control and
Ifind resolution through peer counseling and support groups. They also provide advocacy to help SA victims define
ineeds, explore options, and ensure their rights are respected. Hospital Adv. provide timely response to SA victims in
;risis who present for medical treatment at area hospitals and offer support to reduce trauma symptoms.

The Emergency Shelter Prograni engages DV clients in shelter and helps them work toward an empowered, self-
sufficient life. Family Advocates meet clients on a regular basis and provide a full range of services including crisis
and support counseling, safety planning, referrals to community resources, assistance securing employment or
housing, assistance with emergency needs, etc. Residential Advocates assist high lethality clients who present in our
emergency shelter through our LAP collaboration with LMPD and our HAP (Hospital Advocacy Program)
collaboration with UL Hospital. Client Support Advocates maintain shelter safety by monitoring the client entrance
and providing similar services as needed to residential and nonresidential clients visiting the center. The Children's
Engagement Coordinator provides direct services and assistance - case management, safety planning and psycho-
educational groups - to children over the age of 5 and their non-offending parent residing in shelter.

The Domestic Violence Program sei-ves DV clients who do not need emergency shelter. They address basic needs
through sei-vices such as safety planning, case management, support groups, and accessing resources. One advocate
focuses on special needs of immigrants. DV Advocates help victims file protective orders and accompany them to
court. Many victims may feel intimidated by the court process, and DV Advocates explain the proceedings and keep
clients engaged so they are more likely to follow through with the entire process.

There is never a charge for any ofCWF's services.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member Term End Date

paaa Lackey (Chair) [September 2019

[Krisin McDonner (Treasurer) [September 2019

|Leslie Coyle (Vice Chair) [September 2018

jStephanie Hawkins Smith (Secretary) [September 2020

"arole Alvarez |September 2020

Mary Bacon [September 2019

(Richard Banta [September 2019

Connie Barker [September 2019
Ann Bauer |September 2020

(Heather Bass [September 2018

Annie Bender [September 2020

Nancy Bottoms |September2018
[Shannon Charnas |September 2020

'hristopher Colson |September2019

ISteve Conrad [September 2019

pana Eberle-Peay (September 2020

'lease see attached list for remainder of Board of Directors See Attached

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Board members are elected for a 3 year term and are eligible for re-election for a second three year term. Once
completion of 2 consecutive 3 year terms, the board member must leave office for 1 year before becoming eligible for
further service.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary

Elizabeth Wessels-Martin il 21,200

Christie Maloney 171,121

^Vlarguerite Thomas '70,700
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECriON 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRAriVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

|The Children's Program provides direct services and assistance to children and their non-offending parent residing in
|our emergency shelter who have been victimized by exposure to intimate partner violence. These children may exhibit
[aggression, anger, oppositional behavior, emotional numbing, low levels of empathy, insomnia, an inability to
|concentrate on tasks, anxiety, low self-esteem, and depression. They may also have poor peer and sibling
|relationships, low cognitive functioning, and limited conflict resolution and problem-solving skills. Further, this
|exposure creates a tolerance for and use of violence in their adult lives. With early intervention and consistent,
[reliable and stable adults in their lives, we give hope to children for their future as self-empowered adults who are
[neither victims nor perpetrators.

The purpose of our Children's program is to reduce the harmful effects of children's exposure to the violence they
ihave witnessed/are witnessing in their homes and help foster healthy parent-child relationships. Advocates work on
the front lines to mitigate the effects of exposure to violence and to stop the perpetuation of violence. Our current
services include case management, safety planning and psycho-educational groups for children over five years of age,
and enrichment activities to help them develop positive social interaction skills, build their self-esteem, and establish
healthy relationships with caring adults. We also work with their parents to help them understand how exposure to
violence can affect their children's emotional, intellectual and social development, and to help them develop positive
parenting skills.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
iBy supporting the Children's Program, Louisville Metro will help vulnerable, at-risk children in need, and improve
'our quality of service delivery by supporting staff capacity to address client requests in a timely and thorough manner.
Specifically, CWF is requesting support for the salaiy and associated benefits for one full-time Child Engagement
Coordinator (CEC).

The CEC will provide consistent and constant support for children and secure their physical safety while helping them
to overcome feelings of fear and anxiety. The CEC provides enrichment activities designed to provide direct
interventions that minimize risk factors and nurture protective factors in children and families residing in CWF's
emergency shelter Additionally, the CEC will facilitate programming that works with parents to address risk factors
including social isolation, parental stress, and negative interactions, as well as enhance programming that works with
children and the family as a whole to advance healthy social-emotional interpersonal skills, school readiness,
parenting skills, household rules and child monitoring, and opportunities for parental employment and access to
resources.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C; If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not Applicable

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

Q The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

Q Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Through the work of the Children s Engagement Coordinator, we anticipate the following outcomes:

1. 90% of the children participating in the program will increase their knowledge of safety and decrease the fear and
anxiety they have about their safety. In response to direct requests, children will be able to describe scenarios that call
,for them to follow their safety plan and will be able to describe their actions to keep themselves safe. Their appropriate
responses will be noted in the Advocates' case notes and tracked in our management information system, Efforts To
Outcomes (ETO).

2. 65% of the children participating in the program will establish and make progress toward their goals. An assessment
will be conducted at enti-y, regular intervals during the program, and again upon exit of the program. The results of the
initial assessment will be used to set the individualized goals that inform the case management process. Progress
toward and completion of goals will be noted and tracked in ETO.

3. 85% of parents who participate in family case management will show improvement in positive interactions with
children. Staff observations, as recorded in case notes and tracked in ETO, will document positive interactions
between parent and child.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

CWF maintains strong collaborative relationships with community partners to coordinate and ensure seamless,
unduplicated delivery of services to crime victims.

Two such community collaborations that will greatly benefit our children's program are:

1. CWF collaborates with Family and Children's Place (FCP) for the provision of Mental Health First Aid offerings
for CWF staff and clients, as well as referral of clients from FCP to CWF for residential and community-based
services. CWF will provide healthy relationship education to FCP's Family and School Services program and refer
clients and families as appropriate to FCP for trauma-informed mental health treatment.

2. CWP collaborates with the Home of the Innocents for access to parenting classes for CWF clients. Safe Exchange
custodial/parental visitation services, and Project Keepsafe services (a program allowing individuals with custody of
children to seek treatment for serious mental illness or substance abuse disorders to retain custody during treatment).

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGE1 SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Pioersim/Piojpct Exponses

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F; Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

Column

1

Proposed
Mctiu Funds

$39,900

Column

?

Non-

Mctio

Fundii

Culumii

(1+2)=-I
lotnl

Fund-,

$39,900

Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS$39,900 $39,900

100 % % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Torai Revenue for Columns 2 Exoens"s

*Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"

** Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page?
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column
1

Proposed
Metro
Funds

Column
2

Non-

Metro

Funds

Column

(1+2)=3

Total Funds

Total

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donoi '/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of V.ilujtion

TotoJ Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.

Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE

LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: jyiy 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [a] YES Q

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized offitial signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11- Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies It will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I certify uiidrr the ppn.ilty of l.iw the inforni.itun in thi'i jpuliciitinii (iiit.ludru, without limitdtion; "Certification<> .ind As'.ijrjncrs") is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. I further certify that I am legally autho»gwyto sign fiis application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
_appi!"ti°"-. ..sfl_L__^.
Signature of Legal Signatory: Date: ^-/3./f
Legal Signatory: (please print): Title: IPresident/CEO

Phone: |502-581-7253 Email: ewesselsmartin@cwfempower.org

Page 10

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Ini
./lA^



THE CENTER FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES, INC.

 

 
General Information
 Organization Number 0056702
 Name THE CENTER FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES, INC.
 Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
 Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
 Status A - Active
 Standing G - Good
 State KY
 File Date 4/30/1912
 Organization Date 4/30/1912
 Last Annual Report 6/7/2018

 Principal Office P. O. BOX 2048
 LOUISVILLE, KY 402012048

 
Registered Agent ELIZABETH MARTIN

 927 SOUTH 2ND STREET
 LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Current Officers
 Chairman Dana Lackey
 President Marta Miranda-Straub
 Vice Chairman Shelly Gibson
 Secretary Stephanie Smith
 Treasurer Kristin McDonner
 Director Diane Everse
 Director Laurie Kemp
 Director Lori Moore
 Director Mary Bacon
 Director Richard Banta
 Director Connie Barker
 Director Heather Bass
 Director Nancy Bottoms
 Director Stephanie Pearce Burke
 Director Christopher Colson
 Director Steve Conrad
 Director Shelly Gibson
 Director Eric Goodman
 Director John D. Marshall
 Director Regina Nethery
 Director David L. Nicholson
 Director Diane French Nguyen
 Director Casey Ramage
 Director Shelley Santry
 Director Kristin Warfield

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Dana&sm=&sl=Lackey
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Marta&sm=&sl=Miranda-Straub
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Shelly&sm=&sl=Gibson
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Stephanie&sm=&sl=Smith
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Kristin&sm=&sl=McDonner
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Diane&sm=&sl=Everse
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Laurie&sm=&sl=Kemp
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Lori&sm=&sl=Moore
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Mary&sm=&sl=Bacon
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Richard&sm=&sl=Banta
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Connie&sm=&sl=Barker
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Heather&sm=&sl=Bass
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Nancy&sm=&sl=Bottoms
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Stephanie&sm=Pearce&sl=Burke
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Christopher&sm=&sl=Colson
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Steve&sm=&sl=Conrad
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Shelly&sm=&sl=Gibson
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Eric&sm=&sl=Goodman
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=John&sm=D.&sl=Marshall
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Regina&sm=&sl=Nethery
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=David&sm=L.&sl=Nicholson
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Diane&sm=French&sl=Nguyen
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Casey&sm=&sl=Ramage
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Shelley&sm=&sl=Santry
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Kristin&sm=&sl=Warfield


 Director Robert Webb
 Director Jill Whitehouse

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
 Director MRS MAXWELL ALLEN
 Director MRS DON AMOS
 Director MRS EVA BATEMAN
 Director MRS JOHN O BLANTON
 Director MRS WALTER BUTT JR
 Incorporator HARRIET R GAULBERT
 Incorporator PHIL A BECK
 Incorporator HELOISE K BULLITT
 Incorporator JULIETT N MARVIN
 Incorporator E Y MULLINS

Images available online
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.
 Annual Report 6/7/2018 1 page PDF

 Registered Agent
name/address change 5/2/2018 1 page tiff PDF

 Annual Report 7/17/2017 1 page PDF
 Annual Report 7/13/2016 1 page PDF
 Annual Report 8/12/2015 1 page PDF
 Annual Report 6/12/2014 1 page PDF
 Annual Report 3/22/2013 1 page PDF
 Annual Report 1/18/2012 1 page PDF
 Annual Report 7/25/2011 1 page PDF

 Registered Agent
name/address change

6/20/2011 11:59:52
AM 1 page PDF

 Annual Report 8/11/2010 1 page PDF
 Annual Report 7/14/2009 1 page PDF
 Annual Report 3/11/2008 2 pages tiff PDF
 Annual Report 5/1/2007 2 pages tiff PDF
 Statement of Change 1/30/2007 1 page tiff PDF
 Statement of Change 7/5/2006 1 page tiff PDF
 Annual Report 6/30/2006 2 pages tiff PDF
 Annual Report 3/22/2005 2 pages tiff PDF
 Statement of Change 11/19/2004 1 page tiff PDF
 Annual Report 4/2/2003 3 pages tiff PDF
 Annual Report 4/12/2002 3 pages tiff PDF
 Annual Report 4/17/2001 3 pages tiff PDF
 Annual Report 5/25/2000 3 pages tiff PDF
 Annual Report 5/25/1999 3 pages tiff PDF
 Statement of Change 5/27/1998 1 page tiff PDF
 Annual Report 7/1/1997 3 pages tiff PDF
 Amendment 1/23/1997 9 pages tiff PDF
 Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages tiff PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Robert&sm=&sl=Webb
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Jill&sm=&sl=Whitehouse
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(0ra5saneuqpyga5vbf0vc3gs))/ioffsearch.aspx?search=MRS%20MAXWELL%20ALLEN
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Internal Revenue Service

District:
Director

The Center for Women and

Families, Inc.
927 South Second Street
Louisville, KY 40203

Department of the Treasury

P.O. Sox 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Person to Contact::
Sarah Varnuni

Telephone Number:
(513) 68^-3957

Refer Reply to:
EP/EO

Date:

December 18, 1989

Dear Sir or Madam;

This is in response to your request for an affirmation letter showing
your name change from The Yowig Women's Christian Association of
Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky, to The Center for Women
and Families, Inc.

Our records indicate that: by a detennination letter issued in
December 1935, your organization was granted exemption from Federal
income tax under section 101(6) of the Revenue Acts of 1934, whicAi

now corresponds to section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986. You are classified as a publicly supported organization,
and not a private foundation, because your are described In sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Code. Donors may deduct
contributions to you. as provided in section 170 of the Code.

Unless specifically excepted, you are liable for taxes under the
Federal Insurance Contributions Act (social security taxes) for each
employee to whom you pay $100 or more during a calendar year. You are
also liable for tax under Che Federal Unesiployiaent: Tax. Act for each
employee to whom you pay $50 or more during a calendar quarter if,
during the current or preceding calendar year, you had one or more
employees at any time in each of 20 ca-Iendar vee^cs or you paid yage^ o^
$2,500 or more in any calendar quarter.

If your purposes, character, or method of operation change, please let:
us know so we can consider the effect of the change on your exempt
status. Also, you should inform us of all changes in your name or
address.

You must file Form 990, -Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax,
if your gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a
return Is required, it must be filed by the 15ch day of the fifth month
after Che end of your annual accounting period. The law provides for a
penalty of $10 a day, up to a maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed
late, unless there is reasonable cause for the delay. This penalty
may also be charged if a return is not complete. So, please make sure
your return is complete before you file it;.
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The Center for Women and Fajsllles, Inc.

You are not required to file Federal Income tax returns unless you are
subject: Co the tax on unrelated business income under section 5J^ of
the Internal Revenue Code. If you are subject Co this t,ax, you must:
file an income tax return on Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business
Income Tax ReCum. In this letter we are not determining whether
of your activities are unrelated trade or business as defined in Code
section 513.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your
status, you should keep 1C in your permanenC records.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact us at
the address or telephone number shown in the heading of this letter

Harold M. Browning
District Director



The Center for Women and Families, Inc.

Total Agency

FY18

Revenue Projections

Development

Government Grants

Metro United Way

Foundation Grants

Investment Revenue

Program Revenue

Training Revenue
Rent - WLC

Miscellaneous

1,210,350
2,708,315

392,500
444,320
739,500
292,500

9,000
27,000

Total Projected Revenue 5,823,485

Expense Projections

Personnel Costs

Profession Contract Svcs

ITSupplies/Services
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Telephone Cost

Postage

Occupancy

Building Repair/Maint.
Depreciation

Printing Costs

Travel

Training

COSS Expense

Assistance to Individuals

Dues

Interest

Bank/lnvestment fees

Other

4,261,617
229,995
121,520
15,442

289,201
55,844

21,600
205,535
99,065

172,802
125,900
43,720
52,084
94,350

197,989
17,816
97,200
73,765
41,314

Total Projected Expenses 6,216,759

Projected Net Income/Loss (393,274)1
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Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Directors
The Center for Women and Families, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Center for Women and Families, Inc., (a
not-for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017"and
201,6; and ,the l'elated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements. ' -.--..--..-..-..--,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes'the
design implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
tJ1e._stTr"?,arc!^ appl'?al?I.T to. f'n.anci^1 audits cc>"tained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and performVhe'audlts'to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the "assessment
xoi.-the.l^is,k^ofmateria! misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and'faFr
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that'are appropriate in the
clrc^m,st.ances;.bu.t "ot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
Position of The Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s. as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
accepted in the United States of America.



Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in alfmateria'l
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance w\th Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 21,
2018 on our consideration of The Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering The Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

-Bciidwi^CPA^, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
February 21, 2018



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2017 and 2016

Assets

Cash and cash equi^lents
Restricted cash
Grants recei^ble

Promises to giw, net
Inventory and prepaid expenses
Inwstments

Land, buildings and equipment, net
Mortgage recei^ble

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Lines of credit

Deferred rent

Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted

Undesignated

Inwsted in land, buildings and equipment

Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2017 2016

272,344 $

577,989
1,464,283

47,058
13,079,945
5,421,348

900,000

149,266
259,320

3,416,413
90,667

3,915,666

7,812,018
6,321,348

14,133,366
2,041,485
1,672,450

17,847,301

52,604

14,182
325,376

1,714,183
39,201

12,769,329
5,529,413

900,000

$ 21,762,967 $ 21,344,288

47,496

418,006
4,082,202

92,000

4,639,704

6,938,876

6,429,413

13,368,289
1,663,845
1,672,450

16,704,584

$ 21,762,967 $ 21,344,288

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Statements of Activities

For The Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017

Revenue and support:
Contributions and grants
United Way
Program and ser^ce fees
Investment income

Special ewnts

Less direct expenses
Miscellaneous income

Temporarily Permanently"
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

$ 3,736,035 $

293,802
293,426
311,243

(114,127)
25,256

Net assets released from restrictions:

Restrictions satisfied by payments
Total rewnue and support

Expenses:
Program ser^ces

Management and general
Fund raising

Total expenses
Operating changes in net assets

Non-operating re\enues and expenses:
Capital campaign contributions
Impairment loss

Realized/unrealized gains (losses)
Restrictions satisfied by payments

Nonoperating change in net assets

Total change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

4,545,635

978,630

5,524,265

4,685,430
1,126,943

353,996
6,166,369

841,391
565,790

1,407,181

765,077
13,368,289

333,672
408,648

42,554

784,874

(978,630)
(193,756)

(642,104) (193,756)

917,500

219,686

(565,790)
571,396

377,640
1,663,845 1,672,450

Total

4,069,707
408,648

293,802
335,980

311,243

(114,127)
25,256

5,330,509

5,330,509

4,685,430

1,126,943
353,996

6,166,369

917,500

1,061,077

2016

Unrestricted

$ 3,104,213
25,404
85,631

236,446

345,569

(99,554)
87,643

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted

$ 198,288 $
468,598

74,451

3,785,352

903,566

741,337-

(903,566)
4,688,918

4,529,606
1,295,703

434,246
6,259,555

(162,229)

(835,860) (1,570,637) (162,229)

380,765

(6,033,157)
(97,330) (82,683)

,y/y,b/ (5,749,722) (82,683)

1,142,717
16,704,584

(7,320,359)
20,688,648

(244,912)
1,908,757 1,672,450

Total

3,302,501

494,002

85,631
310,897
345,569

(99,554)
87,643

4,526,689

4,526,689

4,529,606
1,295,703

434,246
6,259,555

(1,732,866)

380,765

(6,033,157)
(180,013)

(5,832,405)

(7,565,271)
24,269,855

$14,133,366 $2,041,485-^1,672,450 -$^47:30T-$13,368,289 _$1^63,845 $1,672,450 $:l6^04,'584

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For The Year Ended June 30,2017

2017 Program Expenses
Southern

Indiana

Program

Domestic
Violence/

Shelter

Sexual

Assault

Serwces

Prewntion

and

Education

2017 Supporting Sen^'ces

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits and payroll taxes

$592,638
109,524

$1,149,156

221,580
$275,376

53,542
$335,610

73,055

Call
Center

$601,276

96,401

Program
Total

$2,954,056

554,102

Professional fees and contract services 9.517
Supplies 29.786
Telephone 14,268
Postage 1.006
Occupancy 59,985
Printing, publications and adwrtising 8,343
Trawl, training and conferences 11.273
Assistance to indiuduals 6.148
Insurance 5,355
Membership dues 879
Interest

Bank and investment fees

Total expenses before depreciation 848,722

Depreciation 4.144

Total expenses

16,934

144,903

26,741

2,527
148,888

22,645

20,870

118,233

10,384

14,646

1,606
9,136
6,364

399

40,488
3,576

16,672
59,160
2,488
2,354

49,254

29,010

8,319

532
11,893

4,767

16,720

637

3,033

6,645

2,615
14,127
2,527

975

22,645

2,907

3,860

5,434

1,897,507 471,161 532,830 759.412

139,055 22,668 9,179 752

83,956

215,450
69,819

6,991
262,229

61,976

68,442

188,038

26,694

17,879

4,509,632

175,798

Management
and

General

$ 483,841

83,382

Total salaries and related expenses 702,162 1,370,736 328,918 408,665 697,677 3,508,158 567.223

246,687

18,004

12,547

7,657
9,087

40,733

26,057

4,372
7,864

107,134
75,642

1,123,007

3,936

Fund

Raising

$224,951

40,048

264,999

13,632

15,661
6,664

3,710
5,488

35,441

3,718

2,033

305

351,651

2,345

$852,866 $2,036,562 $493,829 $542,009 $760,164 ^4,685,430 $1,126,943 $353,996

Total
Expenses

$3,662,848

677,532

4,340,380

344,275

249,115

89,030

18,358
276,804

138,150

98,217
188,038

33,099

26,048

107,134
75,642

5,984,290

182,079

$6,166,369

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For The Year Ended June 30 2016

2016 Program Expenses
Economic

Success

Program
Shelter
Ser^ces

Adwcacy
and

Support

2016 Supporting Services

Pre\ention

Ser^ces

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits and payroll taxes

$ 16,365 $1,061,009 $1,319,873 $412,905
2,896 184,525 207,283 68,118

Professional fees and contract sepui'ces 4,773
Supplies 5.168
Telephone 928
Postage 60
Occupancy 9.215
Printing, publications and adwrtising 1,416
Trawl, training and conferences 986
Assistance to indi^'duals 20.476
Insurance 1.465
Membership dues 325
Interest

Bank and inwstment fees
Miscellaneous

Total expenses before depreciation 64,073

Depreciation 14.550

Total expenses

71,545
177,034
20,170

815
120,239
14,209

18,025
46,686
11,720
3,135

306

44,799

47,320
6,552

304
36,998

5,690
22,457

141,357
5,860
2,600

58

39,260
60,619
3,372
3,742

18,429
17,328
14,912
1,561
2,930

1,190

3,250

Program
Total

$2,810,152
462,822

Total salaries and related expenses 19,261 1,245,534 1,527,156 481,023 3,272.974

160,377
290,141
31,022
4,921

184,881

38,643
56,380

210,080
21,975

7,250

3,614

1,729,418 1,841,151 647,616 4,282.258

^45,499 58,199 29,100 247,348

Management
and

General

506,474
82,088

588,562

201,353
75,840

117,420

8,392
18,449
39,169
9,632

33
5,860

11,509

106,962
71,790
11,632

1,266,603

29,100

Fund

Raising

$223,126
35,150

258,276

64,969
25,077

2,898
7,237
9,215

34,438
7,698

1,464
415

8,009

419,696

14,550

Total

Expenses

$3,539,752
580,060

4,119,812

426,699
391,058

151,340
20,550

212,545
112,250
73,710

210,113
29,299
19,174

106,962

71,790
23,255

5,968,557

290,998

U^^ $1,874,917 $1,899,350 $676,71^ $4,529,606 ^^295,703 $434,246 $6,259,555

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows

For The Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provded (used) by operating activties:

Depreciation
Impairment loss

Realized/unrealized (gains)/losses
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
In-kind donations of equipment

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Grants receivable

Promises to give
Inwntory and prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred rent

Net cash provided (used) by operating actiuties

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of inwstments

Sales of investments

Purchases of property or equipment
Change in board designated and restricted cash

Net cash prodded (used) by inwsting activties

Cash flows from financing activities:
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Payments on lines of credit
Borrowings on lines of credit

Net cash prouded (used) by financing acti^ties

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash and cash equi\alents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equi\alents at end of year

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid

Donations of equipment or whicles

2017 2016

$ 1,142,717 $ (7,565,271)

182,079

(1,061,077)
(917,500)

(252,613)
249,900

(7,857)

(56,916)
(1,333)

(722,600)

(269,944)
1,020,405

(74,014)
14,182

690,629

251,711

219,740
52,604

290,998
6,033,157

180,013

(380,765)
(7,995)

(13,823)
251,772

(17,714)

63,582

(1,333)

(1,167,379)

(247,661)
952,023

(3,011,576)
20,033

(2,287,181)

917,500 380.765

(665,789) (132,105)
828,000

1,076,660

(2,377,900)
2,430,504

272,344 $ 52,604

107,134 $ 106,962

7,995

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements

June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Center^for Women and Families, Inc. (the Center) is a Kentucky not-for-profit corporation located in
Louisville Kentucky The Center serves those in the counties of Jefferson, Bul'litt, Henry, Oldham^ SheFby,
s,pe,I1cer and Tri,mble in Kentucky and the counties of dark and Floyd in Indiana. The Center provides
^helt^r',,counsel,ing and. hosPital/cc)IJrt advocacy to victims of domestic violence; counseling'arid
^!^i.tTl/^urt advocacy to victims o^ sexual assault; and neighborhood support to strengthen "family
relationships^ provide opportunities for personal development and encourage involvement' in" the
community. The Center's funding is provided primarily by grants and contributions'

Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board _(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements ofNot-for^
.p-ro^orgarlization?: underthis guidance, the Center is required to report information regarding its finanaal
?-os^n-,and._actixities ^ccording io.three c'asses of net assets: unrestricted net assets," temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A description of the three net assets cateaori(
follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject to donor-
imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor- imposed restrictions have not
been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts that the donor has stipulated that the corpus
be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program operations m
accordance with donor restrictions.

Estimates

7,hex _p^al^atlorl,o.f fir!ancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates'and assumptions that affect'certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Center considers all short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less when
purchased, that are not designated for a specific purpose, to be cash equivalents.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist primarily of government cost reimbursement contracts billed but not received. All
are considered collectible, so no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary.



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Center that is, in substance.
unconditional^ The Center provides for losses on promises to gh/e using the allowance metho''d.~"The

.'i-b_as-ed.-on.a"estimate of what misht not be collected. It is the Center's policy to'chargeoff
promlses when mana?ement determined the promise will not be collected. Conditional prom1ses~to'fli\
are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Inventory

Inventory consists of supplies and is stated at the lower of cost or market determined by the first-in. first-
out method. ---, ...-...-.,.,

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash includes cash held for Individual Development Accounts.

Investments

The Center carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities at their fair values in the Statements of Financial Position. Unrealizedaair
and losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying Statemenis'ofActivitres^

Th.eASC-estTt:'lishes a framewol"k for measuring fair value and expands disclosures required for fair value
measurements. lt_also establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable ir
used^to measure fair value into three levels. These levels, in order of lowest to highesfpriorityare'descrrbed
as follows:

LeyeLL -Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement
for identical assets or liabilities.

Level2 - Observable inputs other than level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or
lLa-bJILtiTsi?"oted,^rices for!denticalorsimilarassets °^iiabi'ities in inactiv®ma
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

^^.Zu^obs^able in?uts ^hat..^re SUPPOrted by little or no market activity and are significant
to.thefa"'value ofthe assets.or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models^
discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Center's own
assumptions.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realjzable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the C'enterbeiieveTits'valuat'ion
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants"theuse'of different method"ok3a'ie
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a differenTfai'r
value measurement at the reporting date.



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

The Center capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $2,500. Purchased property
and equipment are carried at cost. Donated property and equipment are recorded as support at their
estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted
thedc)nated asset to a specific purpose. Land, buildings, and equipment are depreciated using the straight.
line method over the estimated useful lives (5-40 years) of the related assets.

Revenue

Grant funding is the primary source of revenue for the Center. Grant funds received for programs that will
be expended in the subsequent accounting period are classified as temporarily restrictedas'''ofyear-end'.
Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction
expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support'is
reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction^ When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported
in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

In-kind Materials and Services

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at their fair market value at date of donation. The amounts
a.re/ef!ected, "? the accomPanyin9.financial statements as unrestricted support and are offset by Tike
amounts included in expenses. In-kind donations for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016'were
$93,438 and $36,104 and mainly consisted of assistance to individuals.

The Organization recognizes the fair value of contributed services received if such services a) create or
enhance nonfinancial assets or b) require specialized skills that are provided by individuals possessing
those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not contributed'. The Center also receives s'ervicel
from a large number of volunteers who give significant amounts of their time to the Center's prog'rams and
fund-raising campaigns but which do not meet the criteria for financial statement recognition.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic time and expense
studies. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiabl'e'with
any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of the Center.

10



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Income Tax Status

The Center is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
Center qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified
as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

ManagTmenlhas.concluded that anytax P°sitions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion of
FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no'related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statements of activities or accrued in the statements of
financial position.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to
conform to the presentation in current year financial statements.

Note 2. Concentrations of Credit Risk

cash - The Center maintains its cash balances and marketable securities in several financial institutions in
!;^LS^!!^' K,entucky- The cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to
$250,000. The risk is managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality financial institutions.

Promises to Give - Concentrations of credit risk with respect to promises to give are limited due to the small
number and types of contributors.

Investments - Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, and the level of uncertainty related to
changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the
near term would result in material changes in the fair value of investments and net assets'of the Center. To
address the risk the Center maintains a formal investment policy that sets out investment guidelines, asset
allocation guidelines and requires review of the investment manager's performance. The finance committee
oversees the entire process.

Concentration of Revenue - The Center is dependent on cost reimbursement contracts with several
governmental agencies to carry out its program activities. The majority of these contracts have been
currently renewed through third-party payers' fiscal years ending during 2017. However, any significant
future changes in the level of government funding of these programs could have a favorable or unfavorable
impact on the operating results of the Center. During the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016.37% and
46%^ respectively, of total revenue and support was derived from federal, state, and local government
grants.

11



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Note 3. Promises To Give

Promises to give consist of the following:

Metro United Way
Capital campaign
Other pledges

Recei\able in less than one year
Receivable in one to five years
Recei\^ble in five years or more

Total promises to give
Less allowance for uncollectibles

Less discounts to net present value

Promises to giw, net

2017

408,648
1,111,217

78,829

644,274
615,420
339,000

1,598,694

(15,752)
(118,659)

2016

468,598
1,273,575

129,755

$ 1,598,694 $ 1,871,928

1,384,328
61,600

426,000

1,871,928

(18,916)
(138,829)

$ 1,464,283 $ 1,714,183

Promises to^give which are receivable in future periods are reflected at the present value of the estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate of 3%.

12



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Note 4. Investments/Fair Value

Investments cost, fair values and unrealized gain (loss) at June 30, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

June 30, 2017

Cash equi\alents
Mutual funds - bonds

Corp. and foreign bonds
Gowrnment notes

Equities/mutual funds
Limited partnerships

June 30, 2016

Cash equi\alents
Mutual funds - bonds

Corp. and foreign bonds
Government notes

Equities/mutual funds
Limited partnership

Cost Basis

; 37,364
976,298

2,607,583
615,964

6,849,791

(22,273)

Fair Value

37,364
997,958

2,617,812
618,561

8,830,523

(22,273)

Cost Basis

; 308,454
962,244 #

2,423,055
726,782

7,120,410

(5,861)

Fair Value

308,454
971,880

2,481,703
744,570

8,268,583

(5,861)

Unrealized

Gain (loss)

21,660
10,229
2,597

1,980,732

$ 11,064,727 $ 13,079,945 $ 2,015,218

Unrealized

Gain (loss)

9,636

58,648
17,788

1,148,173

11,535,084 $ 12,769,329 $ 1,234,245

Investment management fees were $66,462 and $63,233 for June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The
Center has pledged $5,000,000 balance in a portion of its investment account as collateral on its
construction loan (see Note 8).

13



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Center's investments at fair value:

Le\el 1 Le\el2
June 30, 2017

Cash equi\Qlents
Mutual funds - bonds

Corp. and foreign bonds
Gowrnment notes

Equities
Limited partnerships

Totals

June 30, 2016
Cash equivalents
Mutual funds - bonds

Corp. and foreign bonds
Government notes

Equities
Limited partnership

Totals

37,364
997,958

8,830,523

(22,273)

2,617,812
618,561

308,454
971,880

8,268,583

(5,861)

2,481,703
744,570

Total
fair \alue

37,364
997,958

2,617,812
618,561

8,830,523

(22,273)

$ 9,843,572 $ 3,236,373 $ 13,079,945

308,454
971,880

2,481,703
744,570

8,268,583

(5,861)

9,543,056 $ 3,226,273 $ 12,769.329
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The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Note 5. Endowment

T,h.e.cente1^ follows the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). UPMIFA
eliminates the requirement to maintain the historic'dollar value of donor-restricted endowments and7nstead
focuses on donor intent and spending practices that are prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes and
duration for which the endowment fund is established. The Center has elected to mainta'in'the NstorTcai
dollar amount of the endowment as permanently restricted net assets.

UPMIFA also creates a time restriction on the portion of the endowment that is not permanently restricted
and requires classification of that portion of the endowment to be temporarily restricted net assets'u'ntii
appropriated for expenditure by the organization.

Endowment net asset composition by type at June 30, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

June 30, 2017

Endowment fund

June 30, 2016

Endowment fund

Unrestricted
Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted Total

$ 671,020 $ 1,672,450 $ 2,343.470

522,162 $ 1,672,450 $ 2,194,612

The Board of Directors for the Center has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value
of the ^original ^gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent'expiiat'dono'r
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Center classifies as permanently restricted
net assets (a) the original value of gifts to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of s'ubsequen't
gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the'permanent endowment~'made~'in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classifi'ed'i'n
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until approDriated for
expenditure.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Center considered the following factors: (1) the duration and preservation
o^he.f.und'^2l,the PurPoses of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund, (3) general
economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total return from
income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the organization, and (7) the investment
policies of the organization.
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The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unrestricted
Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2015

Transfers and withdrawals:

Transfer due to UPMIFA
Withdrawal

Total transfers and withdrawals

Inwstment return:

ln\estment income (net of fees)
Net appreciation (depreciation)

Total inwstment return

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2016

Transfers and withdrawals:

Transfer due to UPMIFA
Withdrawal

Total transfers and withdrawals

Investment return:

Investment income (net of fees)
Net appreciation (depreciation)

Total inwstment return

112,023

(112,023)

113,382

(113,382)

(112,023)

(112,023)

74,451

(82,683)
(8,232)

522,162

(113,382)

(113,382)

42,554
219,686
262,240

1,672,450

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2017 $

Total

642,417 $ 1,672,450 $ 2,314,867

(112,023)
(112,023)

74,451

(82,683)
(8,232)

2,194,612

(113,382)
(113,382V

42,554
219,686
262,240

671,020 $ 1,672,450 $ 2,343,470

The investment objectives of the endowment fund specify investment in a manner that is intended to
produce results that exceed the price and yield results of the S&P 500 Supercomposite index while
assuming a moderate rate of investment risk. The Center expects the endowment funds over time to
provide an average rate of return of approximately 7.5% annually. Actual returns in any given year may
vary from this amount.

To achieve its investment objective, the Center's endowment fund is allocated among several asset
classes These asset classes may include: domestic equity, domestic fixed income, international equity,
international fixed income and cash and money market investments.

The Center has a policy of appropriating up to a 5% distribution each year. The 5% distribution is based
upon the average net earnings rate from the previous three years. In establishing this policy, the Center
expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment fund to grow at an average rate of 2.5% annually
after distributions.

16



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Note 6. Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings and equipment consist of the following as of June 30:

2017 2016

Land

Buildings and impro\ements
Construction in progress
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Less accumulated depreciation

Land, buildings and equipment, net

Depreciation expense

951,987
5,362,337

360,421
148,521

6,823,266

(1,401,918)

951,987
5,016,201

291,813
360,398
148,521

6,768,920

(1,239,507)

$ 5,421,348 $ 5,529,413

182,079 $ 290,998

Construction in progress consisted of improvements to the main campus.

Note 7. Impairment of Land and Building

The organization recorded an impairment charge during 2016 of $6,033,157 relating to its main building on
2nd street in Louisville, Kentucky. The impairment charge represents the difference between the carrying
value of the assets and their market value based on an appraisal performed, looking primarily at comparable
sales in the Louisville, Kentucky area.

The charge had no impact on the Organization's cash flow or its ability to generate cash flow in the future.
For 2016, the impairment charge is included in the statement of activities under the caption "Non-operating
revenues and expenses."

Note 8. Mortgage Receivable and Related Party

Limited Pari:nership

The Center is the general partner (1 % interest) in a limited partnership formed to build the domestic violence
shelter in southern Indiana. The shelter was built on land owned by the Center and completed in May 1999.
The cost of the land and building was transferred to the limited partnership during the year ended June 30,
2000, in exchange for cash and a mortgage receivable. The limited partners received tax credits for their
investment that limits the use of the building to low-income housing. The Center leases and manages the
facility.
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The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Mortgage Receivable

The mortgage receivable of $900,000 is due from the limited partnership, with interest of 8% payable
monthly. The mortgage receivable became due on December 31, 2015. The Center is currently in
negotiations with the partnership to transfer the building to the Center as payment for the mortgage.

Note 9. Lines of Credit

The Center has available a $650 000 line of credit expiring April 29, 2018. The line carried an outstanding
balance of $400,000 and $400,415 at June 30, 2017, and 2016, respectively. Advances on the line ofcredrt
are payable on demand and carry an interest rate of prime less one half of one percent (3.75% on June 30,

In September 2014, a construction line of credit was opened, with a maximum loan amount of $5,250.000.
carrying an interest rate of 2.75%. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $3,016,413
and $3,681,787 respectively. Interest-only payments will be made up to maturity, in September 201 9. The
Center must maintain a $5,000,000 balance in a portion of its investment account as collateral on this loan.

Note 10. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following as of June 30:

2017
Programs:

Indivdual development accounts
CHI-Jewish
Other

Total restricted for programs

Subsequent years' acti^'ties:
Metro United Way
Endowment income

Capital campaign

Total restricted for subsequent years

46,758
60,118

106,876

408,648
671,020
854,941

1,934,609

2016

14,182
48,909
7,179

70,270

468,598
522,162
602,815

1,593,575

$ 2,041,485 $ 1,663,845

Note 11. Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted endowments in which the principal is invested in perpetuity
and the income is expendable to support the Center. Permanently restricted net assets were $1,672,450
for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016.
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The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

Note 12.Leases

The Center leases office space and equipment under operating leases expiring in various years through
2021. (See Note 7 for related party lease.) Several of these leases have renewal options that are renewed
in the normal course of business. Future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases
at June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Year Ended

June 30

2018
2019
2020
2021

Amount

46,704
44,364
32,980
14,593

138,641

Lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, was $45,714 and $46,602, respectively.

At June 30 2010, the Center entered into a lease agreement with a partnership in which the partnership
constructed a twenty-two unit apartment building on the grounds of the Center to serve low-income
residents who are victims of domestic violence. The term of the lease is seventy-five years. In consideration
of leasing the property from the Center, the partnership agreed to pay the Center-$100,000 at June 30,
2010 in addition to $1 annually. The $100,000 was recorded as deferred rent and will be recognized ratably
over the lease term. Rent income recognized for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, was $1,334.

The Center also has an agreement granting the Center a right of first refusal and option to purchase the
building. Under this agreement, the maximum purchase price will not exceed $350,000.' The Center
anticipates exercising this option at the expiration of the 15 year low-income tax credit period.

Note 13. Pension Plan

The Center has a defined contribution 401 (k) plan covering substantially all employees. The Center
matches employee contributions dollar for dollar up to a maximum of 2%. The total cost to the Center under
this plan was $40,351 and $58,967 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Note 14. Recently Issued Accounting Standards Update

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)

lrljyl?y-?014^-.th^Firlancial Accountin9 Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle ofASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be entitled
for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance in GAAP
when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with cumulative
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The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2017 And 2016

effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the effective date
of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2020.
The Center has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the effect that the new
standard will have on its financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), requiring all leases to be recognized
on the Center's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the lease is a short term
lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the commencement date of the lease, the
Center will recognize: 1) a lease liability for Center's obligation to make payments under the lease
agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that represents the Center's right
to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon adopting the ASU, the Center will
be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the earliest'period presented using a
modified retrospective approach.

ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Center for the year ending June 30, 2021, with early adoption
permitted. The Center is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on it's financial
statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, that changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its
net assets, as well as the information it presents in the financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. The ASU includes a reduction in the number of net asset categories
from three to two, conforming requirements on releases of capital restrictions, several new requirements
related to expense presentation and disclosure (including investment expenses), and new required
disclosures communicating information useful in assessing liquidity. The ASU will be effective for the
Center for the year ending June 30 2019. Early adoption is permitted. The Center is currently evaluating
the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

Note 15. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through February 21, 2018, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be
issued.

ImpactV-On September 1, 2017, the Center entered into an agreement with four other non-profits to form
a shared services organization named ImpactV. Multiple private foundations have agreed to fund the start-
up costs of the new organization. The primary goal of the entity is to cross-train and develop bench strength
because most non-profits are understaffed. This will allow the agencies to focus more on their missions
instead of back office processes. Although the purpose is not to cut costs, the group does hope to realize
some cost savings through combined purchase power. The first function to be combined is finance
departments in the fiscal year 2018. Eventually, ImpactV would like to offer services to other non-profits
who cannot afford the staff needed for administrative functions. As of June 30, 2017, the Center had
recorded $60,118 of restricted grant revenue for this endeavor.
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The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For The Year Ended June 30,2017

Program Title

Federal

CFDA
Number

Pass-through
Agency

Department of Housing and Urban Development:
CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluster

Community Dewlopment Block Grant 14.218 Louisville Metro Gowrnment

Pass-through
Agency
Number

Total

Federal

Expenditures
Federal by CFDA

Expenditures Number

$ 78,300 $ 78,300

Emergency Shelter Grant

Continuum of Care Program

Department of Justice:
Sexual Assault Sepui'ces Formula
Program

Legal Assistance for Victims

Crime Victims Assistance

14.231 IN Housing & Community De\elopment
Authority

14.267 Coalition for the Homeless
14.267 Coalition for the Homeless

ES-016-044

KY0147L41011501
KY0147L41011400

43,826

4,725

10,469

16.017 KY Assoc. of Sexual Assault Prog.

16.524 Legal Aid Society

16.575 Kentucky Justice Cabinet - VOCA
Kentucky Justice Cabinet - VOCA
Indiana Criminal Justice Institute
Indiana Criminal Justice Institute

SASP III

2014-WL-AX-0001

VOCA-2016-TheCent-OOI 2
VOCA-2015-TheCent-0021

15VA4203
14VA3374

25,405

44,411

417,517
118,753

13,385
63,869

43,826

15,194

Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 137,320

25,405

44,411

613,524

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards - Continued

For The Year Ended June 30,2017

Program Title

Department of Justice - continued:
Violence Against Women Formula
Grants

Grants to Encourage Arrest

Transitional Housing for Victims
of Domestic Violence

Federal

CFDA

Number
Pass-through

Agency

16.588 Kentucky Justice Cabinet - VAWA
Kentucky Justice Cabinet - VAWA
Indiana Criminal Justice Institute

16.590 Louis^lle Metro Police - Crimes

Against Persons

16.736

Department of Health and Human Services:
Injury Prevention and Control

Research and State and Community 93.136 ICADV
Based Programs KY Assoc. of Sexual Assault Prog.

TANF - Cluster

Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families

Total TANF Cluster

93.558 KY Domestic Violence Assoc.

Pass-through
Agency
Number

Total

Federal

Expenditures
Federal by CFDA

Expenditures Number

VAWA-2015-TheCent-00429
VAWA-2014-TheCent-00380

15ST3954

2011-WEAXD026

10,683
10,624
33,265

2,207

VFIC002222

RPE

17-D

29,428
26,263

147,382

54,572

2,207

2015WH-AX-0055 105,495 105,495

Total Department of Justice 845.614

55,691

147,382 147,382

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 23



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards - Continued

For The Year Ended June 30,2017

Program Title

Federal

CFDA
Number

Pass-through
Agency

Department of Health and Human Services - continued:
93.592 UL Research FoundationFamily Violence Prevention

Social Services Block Grant

Family Violence Pre\ention and
Services/Domestic Violence Shelter

and Supportiw Services

Prewntiw Health and Health

Services Block Grant

93.667 Indiana Criminal Justice Institute

93.671 KY Domestic Violence Assoc.

Indiana Criminal Justice Institute

Indiana Criminal Justice Institute

93.991 KY Assoc. of Sexual Assault Prog.
Indiana Criminal Justice Institute

Indiana Criminal Justice Institute

Pass-through
Agency
Number

ULRF 14-0169-01

15SSBG4569

17-D

15FVPSA4572
23FFV-1339

PHHS
15SOS-4822
14SOS-3589

Federal

Expenditures

Total
Federal

Expenditures
by CFDA
Number

48,437

15,900

121,420
13,733
27,020

7,341
1,287

3,951

48,437

15,900

162,173

12,579

Total Department of Health and Human Services 442,162

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $1,425,096

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 24



The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Notes To Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For The Year Ended June 30,2017

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award
activity of The Center for Women and Families, Inc. under programs of the federal government for the year
ended June 30, 2017. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Pavi200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of The Center for Women and Families, Inc., it is not intended to and
does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of The Center for Women and
Families, Inc.

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

The Center for Women and Families, Inc. has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost
rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

The Center for Women and Families, Inc. had no sub-recipients for the year ended June 30,2017.
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
The Center for Women and Families, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The Center for Women
and Families, Inc. (a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
February 21, 2018.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Center for Women and
Families, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Center for Women
and Families, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The
Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Center for Women and Families. Inc.'s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Louisville, Kentucky
February 21, 2018
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control
over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Board of Directors
The Center for Women and Families, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited The Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s (a not-for-profit organization) compliance with
the types of compliance requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of The Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2017. The Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of The Center for Women and Families,
Inc.'s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about The Center
for Women and Families, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program, hlowever, our audit does not provide a legal determination on The Center for Women and
Families, Inc.'s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, The Center for Women and Families, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017.
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of The Center for Women and Families, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered The Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Center for Women and Families, Inc.'s internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control'over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Louisville, Kentucky
February 21, 2018
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The Center For Women And Families, Inc.
Schedule of Findings And Questioned Costs

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017

Summary of auditor's results:

1. The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial statements of
The Center for Women and Families, Inc. were prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the
internal control report. No material weaknesses are reported.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of The Center for Women
and Families, Inc., which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

4. No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs were disclosed
during the audit. No material weaknesses are reported.

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the Center for
Women and Families, Inc. expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs.

6. There are no audit findings to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a).

7. Programs tested as major programs included:

Department of Justice
Crime victims Assistance CFDA# 16.575 $ 613,524

8. The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and Type B programs is $750,000.

9. The Center for Women and Families, Inc. was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

Findings - financial statement audit: None

Findings and questioned costs - major federal award programs audit: None
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4/11/2018

4:27 PM
THE CENTER FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES INC

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF MAR 31, 2018

Current Year Prior Year Variance Percent

Assets

Cash Operating

Board Designated Cash

Cash Temp Restricted - IDA

Grants Receivable

Metro United Way Receivable

Pledges Receivable

Other Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

CIP

Long-Term Investments

Property and Equipment, Net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

404,177

0

0

390,871

105,574

815,211

650

47,042

0

13,593,941

6,195,313

21,552,778

387,222

0

14,157

325,768

124,569

1,027,899

308

27,272

0

13,583,420

6,250,847

21,741,462

16,954

0

(14,157)

65,103

(18,994)

(212,688)

342

19,769

0

10,522

(55,534)

(188,683)

104.38

0.00

0.00

119.98

84.75

79.31

210.98

172.49

0.00

100.08

99.11

99.13

PNC Line of Credit

Construction LOG

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Payable to Trust

Deferred Rent

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

300,000

2,997,320

75,126

331,733

290,000

90,667

4,084,846

400,415

3,022,464

7,982

369,783

290,000

92,000

4,182,645

(100,415)

(25,144)

67,144

(38,050)

0

(1,333)

(97,798)

74.92

99.17

941.14

89.71

100.00

98.55

97.66

Unrestricted

Undesignated

Board Designated

Investment In Property And Equipment

Total Unrestricted

(3,273,955)

10,832,341

6,195,313

13,753,699

(3,007,246)

10,704,738

6,250,847

13,948,339

(266,709)

127,603

(55,534)

108.87

101.19

99.11

(194,640) 98.61

Temporary Restricted

Permanently Restricted

Total Restricted

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2,041,783

1,672,450

3,714,233

21,552,778

1,938,028

1,672,450

3,610,478

21,741,462

103,755

0

103,755

(188,683)

105.35

100.00

102.87

99.13
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OPERATING REVENUE

Development Revenue

Annual Fund

Special Events

In Kind Contributions

Grant Revenue

Government Grants

Private Grants

Other Funding Sources

Metro United Way

Investment Distributions

Program / Service Revenue

Miscellaneous Income

TOTAL OPER REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSE

Annual

Budget

Curr Year

795,000

354,350

61,000

2,708,315

444,320

392,500

739,500

301,500

0

5,796,485

Month

Budget

Curr Year

10,000

28,350

500

224,612

37,027

0

61,625

25,125

0

387,239

CENTER FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES

INCOME STATEMENT

ACTUAL/12 MONTH BUDGET/LAST YEAR

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAR 31,2018

Month ($) Diff YTD

Actual Act-Bud Budget
Curr Year Curr Year Curr Year

Page 1/2

25,383

16,292

51,500

219,426

31,757

0

0

22,292

1,470

368,120

15,383

(12,058)

51,000

(5,186)

(5,270)

0

(61,625)

(2,833)

1,470

(19,119)

755,000

354,350

59,500

2,034,508

333,243

10,000

554,625

226,125

0

4,327,351

YTD

Actual

CurrYear

513,239

288,372

64,275

1,999,508

286,193

0

544,128

217,254

10,555

3,923,523

($) Diff

Act-Bud

Curr Year

(241,761)

(65,978)

4,775

(35,000)

(47,050)

(10,000)

(10,497)

(8,871)

10,555

(403,828)

YTD

Actual

Prev Year

694,082

284,088

70,957

2,032,374

184,921

0

750,611

215,287

2,999

$Diff

Act-Act

Prev Year

4,235,319

(180,843)

4,283

(6,682)

(32,867)

101,272

0

(206,483)

1,967

7,556

(311,797)

Personnel Costs

Prof. Contractual Services

IT Supplies & Services

Office Supplies

Program Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Building Occupancy

Repair & Maint.

4,261,617

229,995

121,520

11,992

269,157

55,844

21,350

205,535

99,065

355,134

11,145

9,835

914

21,330

4,644

1,425

17,195

8,912

377,467

37,002

10,371

1,825

22,317

5,666

2,286

16,061

13,373

22,333

25,857

536

911

987

1,022

861

(1,134)
4,461

3,196,206

155,959

92,015

9,238

201,599

41,916

15,861

154,155

75,908

3,186,652

169,136

87,497

7,664

156,129

51,953

13,075

137,528

88,269

(9,554)

13,177

(4,518)

(1,574)
(45,470)

10,037

(2,786)

(16,627)

12,361

3,272,961

141,044

65,402

6,582

145,740

67,295

11,835

176,321

71,148

(86,309)

28,092

22,096

1,082

10,389

(15,342)

1,240

(38,793)

17,121

UNAUDITED
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Depreciation

Printing and Publications

Travel

Training/Conference/Meeting

COSS Expense

Assistance To Individuals

Membership Dues

Interest

Bank Fees

Insurance

Miscellaneous Expense

Donor Recognition

TOTAL OPER EXPENSE

OPER SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

NON-OPERATING ACTIVITY'

Surplus(Shortage) Inv Income

Capital Contributions

NON-OPER SURPLUS (DEFII

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

Annual

Budget

Curr Year

172,802

126,150

43,720

52,084

94,350

197,989

17,816

97,200

73,765

31,314

5,000

28,494

6,216,759

(420,274)

27,000

0

27,000

Month

Budget

Curr Year

14,400

9,804

3,645

4,094

70,000

16,499

1,433

8,100

6,147

2,610

417

2,375

570,058

(182,819)

3,000

CENTER FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES
INCOME STATEMENT

ACTUAL/12 MONTH BUDGET/LASTYEAR

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAR 31.2018

Page 2/2

Month

Actual

Curr Year

14,691

4,280

2,236

2,564

87,274

61,051

1,057

7,266

2,094

3,061

1,173

91

($) Diff

Act-Bud

Curr Year

291

(5,524)

(1,409)

(1,530)

17,274

44,552

(376)
(834)

(4,053)

451

756

(2,284)

3,000 (128,918) (131,918)

0 179 179

(128,738) (131,738)

YTD

Budget

Curr Year

129,600

93,836

32,805

39,846

93,650

148,491

13,583

72,900

55,323

23,490

3,753

21,375

18,000

0

YTD

Actual

CurrYear

136,471

69,127

18,820

36,136

113,393

137,432

18,119

71,901

56,812

26,164

10,251

6,741

673,208 103,150 4,671,509 4,599.270

(305,088) (122,269) (344,158) (675,747)

294,925

14,385

18,000 309,309

($) Diff

Act-Bud

Curr Year

6,871

(24,709)

(13,985)

(3,710)

19,743

(11,059)

4,536

(999)

1,489

2,674

6,498

(14,634)

(72,239)

(331,589)

276,925

14,385

291,309

YTD

Actual

Prev Year

200,339

97,291

23,439

35,051

113,364

147,785

19,949

81,858

55,443

24,842

11,885

17,126

$Diff

Act-Act

Prev Year

(63,868)

(28,164)

(4,619)

1,085

29

(10,353)

(1,831)

(9,957)

1,369

1,322

(1,634)

(10,385)

(393,274) (179,819) (433,826) (254,007) (326,158) (366,438) (40,280)

4,786,700 (187,430)

(551,381) (124,366)

573,122 (278,197)

852,848 (838,464)

1,425,970 (1,116,661)

874,589 (1,241,027)

UNAUDITED
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EXHIBIT A

AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
THE CENTER FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES, INC.

ARTICLE I
Name of Corporation

The name of the corporation is The Center for Women and Families, Inc. (the
"Corporation").

ARTICLE II
Purposes and Powers

(1) Any provision of these Articles of Incorporation to the contrary notwifhstandmg,
the Corporation shall not have any purpose or object, nor have or exercise any power, nor engage
in any activity, which tn any way contravenes, or is m conflict with, the other provisions of
ARTICLE H of these Articles of Incorporation.

(2) The Corporation is a nonprofit corporation without capital stock or stockholders
under the provisions of the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Acts. The objects aad purposes of
the Corporation, and the powers it shall have and may exercise, are as follows:

(a) As general controlling purposes, to conduct and carry on its work, not for
profit, but exclusively for charitable, scientific, literary, religioTis or educational puq^oses wimin
the meaning of section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") (references herein to sections or provisions of the Code shall be deemed to include and
refer to, to the extent applicable, any similar sections or provisions of any subsequent Federal tax
laws), in such manner (i) that no part of its income or property shall inure to the private benefit of
any donor, director or individual having a personal or private mterest in the activities of the
Corporation, except as reasonable compensation for services actually rendered, (ii) that it shall
not directly or indirectly participate in or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any
candidate for public office and (iii) that no substantial part of its activities shall be carrying on
propaganda or otherwise aUempting to influence legislation.
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(b) As particular purposes in fm-therance of, consistent with, and subject to,
the general and controlling purposes set forth in Section (2)(a) of this ARTICLE II:

(i) To organize, promote, foster, assist (whether financially or
otherwise) and conduct such charitable, scientific, literary, religious or
educational enterprises, activities and institutions as from time to time may be
determined, selected or decided upon by the Corporation's Board of Directors
consistent with the piuposes stated above.

(c) In furtherance of, and at all times subject to, the aforesaid purposes,
enterprises, activities and projects:

(i) To solicit and acquire by gift, exchange or otherwise, property of
any and all kinds, and to sel!, transfer and otherwise dispose of any property it so
acquires;

(ii) To invest and reinvest any such property and the increments in,
and avails or proceeds of, any such property in. such investments as may be
deemed advisable from time to time by the Corporation's Board of Directors,
including, but not limited to, stocks, bonds, secured and unsecured obligations,
undivided interests, leases, commercial paper, financial and governmental
instruments, savings and other depository accounts and other securities and
properties;

(iii) To give, donate and contribute to any of the activities the
Corporation may elect to sponsor, or in furtherance of any of the aforesaid
piuposes for which the Corporation is organized, such money or property, or both,
as the Corporation's Board of Directors may from tune to time detennine;

(iv) To take title to, and hold in its own name, such real or personal
property, or both, and such interests ia either such type of property as the
Corporation may acquire, for the purposes herein set out, and to sell, transfer and
dispose of any such property or reinvest the proceeds thereof as herein pennitted:

(v) To accept gifts, bequests or devises of property of any kind which any
individual, finn, corporation or other entity may make to the Corporation, upon
the tenns, trusts and conditions set forth in the deed of gift, will or other
instrument of writing, executed by any such donor or testator, but only for the
purposes and upon the terms and conditions and with the powers set forth in these
Articles of Incorporation;
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(vi) To borrow money and give security therefor by pledging,
mortgaging or otherwise hypothecating any property it may own, or any interest ~it
may have in such property;

(vii) To become a member of any other nonstock or nonprofit
corporation organized under the laws of any state, or to become affiliated with any
other organization of like character existing under the laws of any state; provided,
however, that such corporation or organization is an exempt organization under
section 501(c)(3) of the Code;

(viii) To the extent permitted by law, to enter into contracts with any
corporate trust company for the purpose of delegating to it the power, or
employing it, to make investments on behalf of the Corporation, and to do such
other things permitted by these Articles of Incorporation as the parties may agree
upon and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, but in fiirtherance
thereof, to enter into trust agreements, irrevocable or otherwise, with any such
corporate trustee, and therein to authorize any such corporate trustee to employ
agents, attorneys, accountants and others in connection with the perfonnance of
any duty or tmst arising under such agreement; and

(ix) To do any and all things which the Corporation's Board of
Directors may determine, consistent with the provisions hereof, to be necessary or
appropriate to effectuate the purposes for which the Corporation is organized as
herein set forth, to the extent that the doing of such act or thing is not inconsistent
with the provisions of Chapter 273 of Kentucky Revised Statutes, or any other
applicable law or statute of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, or section 50I(c)(3)
of the Code.

(3) Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles of Incorporation, if,
at any time, the Corporation shall be determined to be a private foundation or private operating
foundation as defined in section 509 or section 4942 of the Code, then:

(a) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at
such time and in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed income
imposed by section 4942 of the Code.

(b) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as
defined in section 494 l(d) of the Code.

(c) The Corporation shall not purchase nor retain any excess business
holdings as defined in section 4943(c) of the Code.

-3-
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(d) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as
to subject it to tax under section 4944 of the Code,

(e) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as
defined in section 4945(d) of the Code.

ARTICLE III
Duration

The Corporation shall have perpetual duration.

ARTICLE IV
Members

The Corporation may have members as provided in the Corporation's By-Laws, but such
members shall have no voting rights on matters relative to the Corporation.

ARTICLE V
Board of Directors

(1) All corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the
business and affairs of the Corporation managed under the direction of, its Board of Directors.

(2) The Board of Directors shall consist of such number of individuals as may be
fixed in the Corporation's By-Laws; provided, however, that the Board of Directors shall not. in
any event, consist of fewer than three (3) individuals.

(3) The Board of Directors shall elect the directors of the Corporation at the aimual
meeting of the Board of Directors, or as otherwise provided in the Corporation's By-Laws. In
addition to the elected directors of the Corporation, the President of the Corporation shall serve
as an additional aon-voting ex-ofBcio member of the Board of Directors of the Coqioration, and,
in such capacity, said President shall be entitled to receive all notices sent to elected directors,
shall be entitled to attend all meetings of the Board of Directors of the Corporation and shall be
entitled to fully participate in all discussions at meetings of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation.

(4) The term of office of each director shall be as provided in the Corporation's By-
Laws, Each director so elected shall hold office for said term and until his or her respective
successor shall have been dully elected and shall have accepted office.
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(5) Directors may be removed from office during their term of office as provided in
the Corporation's By-Laws.

(6) The annual meetings of the Corporation's Board of Directors shall be held at such
time and place as may be provided in the Corporation's By-Laws.

(7) The duties and powers of the Board of Directors, committees and officers of the
Corporation shall, except as otherwise specifically provided herein or in the Corporation's By-
Laws, be such as are usually incident to similar Boards of Directors, similar committees and
similar officers, and in addition, shall be such as may be conferred upon said Board of Directors,
upon such committees or upon such officers by law, or by amendment to these Articles of
Incorporation or By-Laws, or by appropriate corporate resolution.

ARTICLE VI
Registered Office and Agent

The address of the registered office of the Corporation is 226 West Breckinridge Street,
Louisville, Kentucky 40203, and the name of the registered agent at such address is Reba S.
Cobb.

ARTICLE VH
Principal Office

The address of the principal office of the Corporation is 226 West Breckinridge Sb-eet,
Louisville, Kentucky 40203.

ARTICLE VIII
Distribution of Assets Upon Dissolution

If at any time, the Corporation dissolves, the assets of the Corporation shall be applied
and distributed as follows:

(a) All liabilities and obligations of the Corporation shall be paid and
discharged, or adequate provision shall be made therefor;

(b) Assets that have been received and are held by the Corporation subject to
limitations permitting their use only for charitable, scientific, literary, religious, educational or
similar purposes, shall be transferred or conveyed to (i) one or more corporations, societies or
organizations, organized under the laws of any state, that are exempt under section 501(c)(3) of
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the Code, (ii) the Federal government or (iii) a state or local government, for a public purpose,
pursuaiit to a plan of distribution adopted as provided by law;

( c) Other assets, if any, shall be transferred or conveyed to (i) one or more
corporations, societies or organizations, organized under the laws of any state, that are exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Code, (ii) the Federal government or (iii) a state or local
government, for a public purpose, pursuant to a plan of distribution adopted as provided by law;
and

(d) Any assets not disposed of pursuant to the provisions of ARTICLE VIII
set forth hereinabove shall be disposed of by a court of competent jiirisdiction of the county in
which the principal office of the Corporation is then located to such organizations, as the court
shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for charitable purposes and are
exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

ARTICLE IX
Indemmfication of Directors and Officers

(1) To the fullest extent pennitted by, and in accordance with the provisions of,
Kentucky Law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, but only to the extent not in
conflict with the provisions of ARTICLE 11 of these Articles of Incorporation, the Corporation
shall indemnify each director and officer of the Corporation against expenses (including, but not
lurdted to, attorney's fees), judgments, taxes, penalties, fines (includmg, but not limited to, any
excise tax assessed with respect to any employee benefit plan) and amounts paid in settlement
(collectively, a "Liability"), incurred by such director or officer in connection with defendmg
any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceedmg (whether civil, criminal,
administrative or mvestigative) to which such director or officer is threatened to be made a party
because such director, officer, employee or agent is or was a director or officer of the
Corporation is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a member, du-ector or ofificer of
another domestic or foreign corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise,
including, but not limited to, service -with respect to employee benefits plans. A director of
officer of the Corporation shall be considered to be serving an employee benefit plan at the
Corporation's request if the duties of such director or officer to the Corpoiation also impose
duties on or otherwise involve ser/ices by such director or ofiEicer to the plan or to participants in
or beneficiaries of the plan.

(2) To the fullest extent authorized or permitted by, and in accordance with the
provisions of, Kentucky law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, but only to the
extent not in conflict with the provisions of ARTICLE II of these Articles of Incorporation, the
Corporation shall pay or reimburse expenses (including, but not limited to, attorney's fees)
incurred by a director or officer of the Corporation who is a party to a proceeding in advance of
final disposition of such proceeding.
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(3) The indemnification against Liability and advancement of expenses provided by,
or granted pursuant to, this ARTICLE IX with respect to any director or officer of the
Corporation shall, to the fullest extent authorized or permitted by, and in accordance with the
provisions of, Kentucky law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, but only to the
extent not in conflict with the provisions of ARTICLE II of the Articles of Incorporation (i) not
be deemed exclusive of other rights, if any, to which such director or officer of the Corporation
seeking such indemnification or advancement may be entitled under any By-Law, agreement,
action of disinterested directors or otherwise, as to any action by such director of officer in his or
her official capacity as such or as to any action of such director or officer of the Corporation in
any other capacity, (ii) continue as to a person who has ceased to be a du-ector or officer of the
Coiporation, and (iii) inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a
person.

(4) To the fullest esdent authorized or permitted by, and in accordance with the
provisions of, Kentucky law, as the same exists or may hereafter be ainended, but only to the
extent not in conflict with the provisions of ARTICLE II of these Articles of Incorporation, the
Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of an individual who is or was a
director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or who, while a director, officer,
employee or agent of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a
member, director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or agent of another foreign or domestic
corporation, partnership, joint venture, tmst, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, against
Liability asserted against or incurred by such du'ector, officer, employee or agent in that capacity
or arising from such director, officer, employee's or agent's status as a director, officer,
employee or agent, whether or not the Corporation would have power to indemnify such director,
officer, employee or agent against the same Liability under the provisions of this ARTICLE IX.

(5) Any repeal or modification of this ARTICLE DC by the Board of Directors shall
not adversely affect any right or protection of a director or officer of the Corporation under this
ARTICLE IX with respect to any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or
modification.

ARTICLE X
Elimination of Certain Liability of Directors

A director of the Corporation shall not be personally liable to the Corporation for
monetary damages for breach of such director's duties as a director; provided, however, that this
provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director for the following: (is) for any
transaction in which such director's personal financial interest is in conflict with the fmancial
interests of the Corporation; (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are known to such director to be a violation of law; or (iii) for any
transaction from which such director derived an improper personal benefit. This ARTICLE X
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shall continue to be applicable with respect to any such breach of duties by a director of the
Coiyoration as a director notwithstanding that such director may thereafter cease to be a director
and shall inure to the personal benefit of such director's heirs, executors and administrators,

ARTICLE XI
Private Property of Incorporator and Directors

None of the private property of the incorporator or any director of the Corporation shall
be subject to any of the Corporation's debts and liabilities.

ARTICLE XH
Sevembility of Provision^

Except as may conflict with the provisions of ARTICLE II of these Articles of
Incorporation, if any provision of these Articles of Incorporation or its application to any person
or circumstances shall be held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity shall
not affect any other provisions or applications of these Articles of Incorporation that can be given
effect without the invalid provision or application, and, to this end, the provisions of these
Articles of Incorporation are severable.
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(Rev. November 2017)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

> Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the

requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this llne;-do not leave this line blank.

The Center for Women and Families
2 Business name/dlsregarded entity name, if different from above

s>^
II
SE
11
£1

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
following seven boxes.

I

II Indlvidual/sote proprietor
single-member LLC

II Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, PaPartnership) >

Q C Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership D Trust/estate

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC If the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a slngle-member LLC that|
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

IL?\'\-P^,A OfAfAl13' Other (see Instructions) > a
a rto.) See

tMl^^T&T^

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; sea
Instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code fif any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite i<o.) See instructions. ^^

P.O. Box 2048
6 City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville, KY 40201

Requester's name and address (optional)

7 List account numberfs) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number fTIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

I Employer identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not sufciject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the 1RS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you .are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item~2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I'l, later.

Sign
Here

Signature of
U.S. person > 7&ZI^/IA^-* f Date »- y^(.~^/^

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.govtFormWQ.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number fTIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.
. Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

. Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

. Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
. Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

. Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

. Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

. Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

» Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
. Form 1Q99-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231 X Form W-9 (Rev. 11-2017)
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CHAIR
Dana Lackey
AAP, ELO, Vice President
Treasury Management
Old National Bank
333 E Main Street Ste. 100
Louisville, KY 40202
Work: 502/540-7316
Cell: 502/
Fax: 502/540-7366
Email: Dana.Lackey@oldnational.com
Joined Board 2012
(2019) (2)
Jefferson

PRESIDENT
Elizabeth Wessels-Martin

President/CEO
The Center for Women and Families
PO Box 2048
Louisville, KY 40201-2048
(Exec Asst/Yvette Bentley 502/581-7253)
Work: 502/581-7211
Fax: 502/581-7204
Email: ewessilsmartin@cwfempower.org
Jejferson

TREASURER
Kristin McDonner, CPA
Crowe Horwath LLP

9600 Brownsboro Road
Suite 400

Louisville, Kentucky 40241-3902
Office: 502-420-4494
Fax: 502-420-4400
ta-istin.mcdonner@crowehorwath.com
Joined Board 2016

(2019W
Jefferson

VICECHAIR
Leslie Coyle
Sr. Vice President, Managing Dir.
Hilliard Lyons Tmst Company, LLC
500 W Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202
Work: 502/588-1778
Fax: 502/588-1194
Email : LCOYLE@HILLIARD.com
Joined Board 2015
(2018)(1)
Jefferson

SECRETARY
Stephanie Hawkins Smith
President

Unistar Purchasing Solutions
222 South First Street, Suite 500
Louisville, KY 40202
Work: 502/635-3200.
Email: ssmith@unistarps.com
Joined Board 2014
(2020) (2)
Jefferson

DIRECTORS A T LARGE

MISSION STATEMENT
The Center for Women and Families helps victims of intimate partner abuse or sexual violence to become
survivors through supportive services, community education, and cooperative partnerships that foster hope,

promote self-sufficiency, and rebuild lives.

Compassion Accountability and Responsibility Respect and Dignity Excellence in all we do
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DIRECTORS
Carol Alvarez

Brown Forman Rep

Louisville, KY 40210
Cell: 50
Email: re i
Joined Board 2017
(2020) (1)
Jefferson

Mary Bacon RN,
(CWF Alumni)

t

LaGrange,KY 40031

Email: 
Joined Board 2016
(2019)(1)
Oldham

Richard Banta, Jr.
Co-Owner

ERDCO Properties, LLC
142 Oak Creek Drive

Mt. Washington, Ky. 40047
Email:Richard.Banta@erdcoproperties.com
Cell: 50
Joined Board 2016

(2019) (1)
Bullitt

Conme Barker, RN MSN
Baptist Health
304 Wakefield Trace
Louisville, KY 40245
Work: (502)896-7386
Cell: (50
connie.barker@bhsi.com
Joined Board 2016

(2019)(1)
Jefferson

Ann Bauer
CIA CRMA CRP, SV Internal Audit
Manager
Republic Bank & Trust
601 West Market Street

Louisville, KY 40202
Work: 502/561-7138
Cell: 502
Fax: 502/498-1032
Email: ABauer@republicbank.com
Joined Board 2014

(2020) (2)
Jefferson

Heather Bass, PsyD
Clinical Psychologist
1169 Eastern Parkway
Suite 1253
Louisville, KY 40217
Work: 502/426-1234
Email: drhbass@icloud.com
Joined Board 2015
(2018)(1)
Jefferson

Annie Bender

Residential - Commercial Realtor

HomePage Realty
4050 Westport Rd, St Matthews, KY 40207
Cell: 5
Email: annie@anniebenderrealtor.com
Joined Board 2017
(2020) (1)
Jefferson

Nancy Bottoms
Internal Evaluation Program Director
UPS
1400 North Hurstboume Pkwy. 2A
Louisville, KY 40223
Work: 502/329-3772
Cell: 502
Email: nbottoms@ups.com
Joined Board 2015
(20l8)(l)
Bullitt

Shannon Charnas

Director, Audit Services
LG&E and KU
220 West Main Street,
Louisville, KY 40202
Gail Klotz, Adiim Asst, phone 502-627-2906.
Work: 502-627-4978
Cell: 502
Email: Shannon.Chamas@lge-ku.com
Joined Board 2017
(2020)(1)
Jefferson

Christopher Colson
Senior Director- Global Development
Texas Roadhouse, Inc.
6040 Dutchmans Lane, Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40205
Work: 502/426-9984
Cell: 50
Email: Chris.colson@texasroadhouse.com
Joined Board 2016

(2019)(1)
Jefferson

Steve Conrad

Chief of Police
Louisville Metro Police Department
633 West Jefferson Streeet
Louisville, KY 40202
Work: 502-574-7660
Steve.Conrad@Louisvilleky.gov
Joined Board 2016

(20]9) (i)
Jefferson

Dana M. Eberle-Peay
Attorney
McNeely Stephenson
318 Pearl Street, Suite 200
New Albany, IN 47150
(Admn. Asst./Michelle Morris) 812-725-8224
Email: Dana.M.Eberle-Peay@msth.com
Joined Board 2017
(2020) (I)
Floyd County, IN

MISSION STATEMENT
The Center for Women and Families helps victims of intimate partner abuse or sexual violence to become
survivors through supportive services, community education, and cooperative partnerships that foster hope,

promote self-sufficiency, and rebuild lives.

Compassion Accoiintability and Responsibility Respect and Dignity Excellence in all we do
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SheUy Gibson
Chief Legal Officer/ General Counsel
Thomtons, Inc.
200 South Peterson Avenue
Louisville, KY 40206
Work: 502-425-8022
Cell: 502
Email: sgibson@thorntonsinc.com
Joined Board 2016

(2019) (1)
Jejferson

Eric Byck Goodman
Investment Manager & Corporate Board
Member
101 North Seventh St., Suite 202

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Cell: 502
Email: eg
Joined Board 2016
(2019) (1)
Jefferson

Maria D. Hughes
Enterprise V.P., Chief Inclusion and
Diversity Officer
Humana, Inc.
500 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202
(Admn. Asst. Trish Jacobs)
Phone: (502) 580-4222
Email: mhughes(%humana.com
Joined Board 2017
(2020) (1)
Jefferson

Dr. John D. Marshall,
Chief Equity Officer
Diversity, Equity & Poverty Programs
Jefferson County Public Schools
3332 Newburg Road
Louisville, KY 40218
(502)485-3506
john.marshall@jefferson.kyschools.us
Joined Board 2016

(2019)(1)
Jefferson

Pam Missi

Chief Nursing Officer & VP Patient Care
Norton Women & Children's
4001 Dutchmans Lane
Louisville, KY 40207
(Admn Assit/Courtney Bowling/502-893-1122)
Work: 502-893-1122
Email: pam.missi@northonhealthcare.org
Joined Board 2017
(2020) (1)
Jefferson

David L. Nicholson
Circuit Court Clerk
Jefferson Co. Circuit Court Clerk

Louisville, KY 40207
Work: 502/595-3055
Cell: 50
Email: - DavidNicholson@KyCourts.net
Joined Board 2016
(2019) (1)
Jefferson

Diane French Nguyen
VP Human Resources

Brown-Forman Corporation
850 Dixie Highway
Louisville, KY 40210
Work: 502/774-6087
Cell: 502
Email: diane nguyen@b-f.com
Joined Board 2014

(2020)(2)
Jefferson

Casey Ramage
EdjAnalytics
732 East Market Street
Louisville, KY 40202

502-510-1505
cramage@edjanalytics.com
Joined Board 2015
(2018)(1)
Jefferson

MISSION STATEMENT

Shelley Santry
Director and Attorney at Law
University of Louisville, School of Law
Robert and Sue Ellen Ackerson Law Clinic
416 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd., Suite 200

Louisville, KY 40202
Work: 502-852-6569
Cell: 502
shelley.santry@louisville.edu
Joined Board 2016
(2019) (1)
Jefferson

Kristin Warfield
Vice President,
Sales & Partnerships
Churchill Downs
700 Central Avenue
Louisville, KY 40208
(Admin Asst/Kim Robinson 502/636-4810)
Work: 502/636-4437
Fax: 502/634-6566
Email: kristin.warfield@kyderby.com
Joined Board 2012
(2018) (2)
Jejferson

Robert Webb
Attorney at Law
Frost Brown Todd Attorneys LLC
400 West Market Street, Ste. 3200
Louisville, KY 40202
Work: 502/568-0313
Fax: 502/581-1087
Email: bwebb@fbtlaw.com
Joined Board 2014
(2020)(2)
Jefferson

The Center for Women and Families helps victims of intimate partner abuse or sexual violence to become
survivors through supportive services, community education, and cooperative partnerships that foster hope,

promote self-sufficiency, and rebuild lives.

Compassion Accountability and Responsibility Respect and Dignity Excellence in all we do
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Jill Whitehouse
Director, Community Services
Multi-Purpose Community Action Agency
207 Washington Street
Shelbyville, KY 40066
Home: 5 03
Cell: 50
Work: 502-477-8296
Email: jill@mpcaa.org
Joined Board 2017
(2020) (1)
Shelby

MISSION STATEMENT
The Center for Women and Families helps victims of intimate partner abuse or sexual violence to become
survivors through supportive services, community education, and cooperative partnerships that foster hope,

promote self-sufficiency, and rebuild lives.

Compassion Accoimtability and Responsibility Respect and Dignity Excellence in all we do
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ADVISORY BOARD
Marie K. Abrams

Prospect, KY 40059
Phone: (
Cell: (

com
(AB)
Jefferson

George BeU III
President
ORI Inc.
816EastBroadway
Louisville, KY 40204
Work: 502/589-8404
Email: GBELL@oriusa.com
(AB)
Oldham

Kim Tharp-Barrie, DNP, RN, SANE
System Vice President, Norton Healthcare
PO Box 35070
Louisville, KY 40232-5070
(Exec AssfDiane Brandenburg 502/629-3547)
Work: 502/629-2975
Fax: 502/629-3520
Email: kim.tharp-ban-ie@nortonhealthcare.org
(AB)
dark

Toni Clem

Louisville, KY 40207
Home: 9
Cell: 

(AB)
Jefferson

Marjorie Farris
Member
Stites & Harbison PLLC
400 W. Market Street

Suite 1800
Louisville, KY 40202
Work: 502/681-0496
Fax: 502/779-8258
Email: mfarris@stites.com
(AB)
Jefferson

Chasity Grauel
Director of Human Resources

Wyatt, Tarrant & Combs LLP
500 West Jefferson Street
Suite 2800

Louisville KY 40202
Work: 502/562-7250
Cell: 50
Email: cgrauel@wyattf5rm.com
(AB)
(2016) (2)
Harrison

Laurie Kemp
Partner

Kightlinger & Gray, LLP
Bonterra Building, Ste 200
3620 Blackiston Boulevard

New Albany IN 47150
Work: 812/949-2300
Fax: 812/949-8555

Email: lkemp@k-glaw.com
(AB)
(2017)
Floyd

Terms end at the Annual Board Meeting in September.

(AB) Advisory Board

(DAL) Directors At Large

(U) Filling an unexpired term; eligible for re-election

(1) Holding first three-year term; eligible for re-election

(2) Holding second three-year term; must leave office at least one year to become eligible for further service

MISSION STATEMENT
The Center for Women and Families helps victims of intimate partner abuse or sexual violence to become
survivors through supportive services, community education and cooperative partnerships that foster hope,

promote self-sufficiency, and rebuild lives.

Compassion Accoimtability and Responsibility Respect and Dignity Excellence in all we do
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August 14,2018

Greetings Councilman James,

It was a pleasure meeting you and your team. Thank you for your willingness to partner with
The Center for Women and Families, Inc. As discussed, attached is our NDF Application to
support our Children's Program. As you know, the Center serves victims of intimate partner
abuse and sexual violence become survivors through supportive services, community education
and cooperative partnerships that foster hope, promote self-sufficiency and rebuild lives.

Our Children's Program provides direct service and assistance to children and their-non-
offending parent residing in our emergency shelter and who have been victimized by exposure
to intimate partner violence. Our goal is to reduce the harmful effects of children's exposure to
the violence they have witnessed/are witnessing in their homes and help foster healthy parent-
child relationships.

We have provided a copy of the application to each Council member requesting support. Data
shows that intimate partner violence has no boundaries... We serve children from all Metro
Council Districts.

I look forward to additional opportunities to connect collaboratively with you and your team to
reduce the impact that violence has on our most vulnerable! If you have any questions
regarding the application, please do not hesitate to contact myself at 581-7211 or our Director
of Grants, Joe Higdon at 581-7212.

In Service,

EI/^69th)wessels-T
P'resi^it/Chief Empowerment Officer

Attachment

The Center for Women and Families helps victims of intimate partner abuse or sexual violence to
become survivors through supportive services, community education and cooperative
that foster hope, promote self-sufficiency and rebuild lives.

1^
Metro United Way
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Form990
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

^ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
^ Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public

Inspection
A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beciinnindO 7 ,01/16 , and ending 06/30/17
B Check if applicable;

Address change

Name change

Initial return

Final return/
terminated

Amended return

Application pending

C Name of organization The Center FOF Women & Families,
Inc.

Doing business as

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
P.O. Box 2048

Room/sujte

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal cod

Louisville KY 40203
F Name and address of principal officer;

Marta Miranda
P.O. Box 2048
Louisville KY 40203

I Tax-exempt status; Xl 501(c)(3) | | 501 (c) ( ) ^ (insert no.)

websiie: ^ www^. thecenteronl ine_ors
4947(a)(1)or

D Employer identification number

E Telephone number

502-581-7200

G Gross receipts$ _6 , 362 ,136

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinatesQ Yes [X[ No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? I I Yes | | No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number ^-
K Form of organization: mCorDoralion

Part I Summary
._] Trust Association Other ^ L Year of formation: 19 12 IM State of legal domicile: KY

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
To help victims of intimate partner abuse or sexual violence become

.. .s.u.ry:i-.vo.:cs .throu9:h .supporti-ve. seryices' community education and cooperative

.P.artner.shi.PS. that. .foslt.er.hclPe' promote self-sufficiency and rebuild lives.
2 Check this box ^[_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b)
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a)
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

7a
7b

28
28
158
200

0

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h)
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)
12 Total revenue-add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vjll^colymn (A), line 12)

Prior Year Current Year

4,455,368
85,631

5,646,331
293,802

310,897
55,558

335,980
-28,104

4,907,454 6,248,009

s
I
i
s

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)^- 353,996
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

210,080 188,038
0

4,119,812 4,340,380
0

1,929,663
6,259,555

1,637,951
6,166,369

-1,352,101 81,640

a
U)~f0\

5ml
:'TOI

^,11

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Pan X, line 26)
22 Net assets or_fund_balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

21,344,288
4,639,704

21,762,967
3,915,666

16/704/584 17,847,301
Part II Signature Block
u"der Penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on alt information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

v
^

Signature of officer

Elizabeth Martin
Date

CEO
Type or print name and title

Paid

Preparer
Use Only

Print/Type preparer's name

Barbara Lasky

Preparer's signature

Barbara Lasky

Date

05/09/18)

Checku
seff-em ployed

PTIN

Firm's name > Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN >

Firm's address

943 S 1st Street
Louisville, KY 40203

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
Phone no. 502-584-9793

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Yes No
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The
Part III

Center For Women & Families
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part ^

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

To.. he.lP. .victims of intimate partner abuse or sexual violence become
survivors ^ through suppprtiye services,:'community education and'cooperati\
Partnerships that foster hope, promoter self-sufficiencY"ajid~rebui^

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. .....................................

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program sen/ices, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

D Yes [X] No

FJ Yes [X] No

4a (Code: ) (Revenue $. . ) (Expenses $ .... 852 , 866 mending grants of$ .... ) (Revenue $..........., ]
Domestic_Ylqlence serY;iLces ..and .Emer9encY. shelter...-. .The Center provides saf<
living space^with (79 beds)^ and^ all'meal s^fpr; victims "of-^^^
!i??-?hf^?_c?1^????^0 ^e^at^hlgh^?isk^o^^letha^ltY-^sheiteat^
f???^-fr??-^ ^??}^,nlght fc? rs eye^1 ^ months ^ ^Durln9;'a client7 s "stay' i^
she-Lter .^ they receive suppprtiye case management, economic success
counseling, and^adyqcacy, Children'participate:In child^enrichment
opportun^tles: ,:The center..also, .PrPvldes^ ^suppprtiye'case management' and

e.gal.. and medical adypcac.y. for non-residential' ciients who a.re~Tsurvivors
domestic violence. ~

survivors oi

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,036,562i3 b^ including grants of$ 188,038 ) (Revenue $............. }
southern.Indiana..pr93ram -... T.h.e Center . s program 'in Southern Indiana (dark
an<:i ^.F.lpYd counties) seryesyictims of 'domestic'yiolence and sexual assauit
Resldential,services include a 30 bed^shelter 'as well^as^supportive~case'
management and adyocacy. Non-residential include sup'portive" case" ' - ""'"'
^nagement, and legal and medical advocacy. ^Additional ly,the''1outh^
Indlana program cpnducts prevention' and education activities in hiah
schools and throughout the cpmmunity. ".-.--. --3"

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 542,009 including grants of$ ...................... ) (Revenue $...... .....^ ^ ~")
.,center..-.. .The. center qperates a .24 -hour ca.li center that offers crisis

stab-l-.1.1 zatio.n.,. _informatiqn and referral^ for caliers who have been
vi.ctimized by domestic violence and ^ sexual^ assault. In a^^^^
Providing support to callers, staff^(Crisis^Intervention"Advoca^
coordlnate..around-the-clock response^tp^victims^in^hospital
rP.9ms, .^screen victims at risk of high lethality (in coliaboration with
Loulsyille^Metro Police Department)7^and coordinate shelter"admissions f^
thqse ylct.ims .w:i-thout.. .res?urces' and'who are ' at ^greatrisk., Additionailv,
the Call Center majiagesthe^ area ^2-1-1: system^ for: Metro'United

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses 3 1,253,993 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses ^ 4,685,430
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women &__Families, 
Part: IV Checklist of Reqyjre^Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?'
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition'to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or501(c)(6) organization that receives membership'dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-1 9? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part III

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part II

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes."
complete Schedule D, Part III

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a'
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, orquasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI'.
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes."
complete Schedule D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X,line 12 that is 5%'or more'
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is5%'ormore'
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, ' Part X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses'

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII.

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $1 00,000 or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to o'r
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraisingse'rvices on'
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total offundraising event gross income and contributions on'
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?'
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

15

16

17

18

19

2

3

4

10

11a

11b|

11c

11d|
11e

11f

12a|

12b|
13
14a

14b|

15

16

17

18

Yes I No

JL
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

JC
JL
x

JC

JL

x

x

19
Form 990(2016)
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Form 990 (2016)^ The Center For Women & F  paae 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and III
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31,2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part IV

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes."
complete Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, III,
or IV, and Part V, line 1

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 band
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0.

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

36

37

38

Yes
20a|
20b|

21

22

23

24a
24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c
29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

i5b

36

37

x

x

No
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

38 I X
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Form 990 {2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 5

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V n_

1a
b

c

2a

3a
b

4a

5a
b

c

6a

a

b

10

a

b
11

a

b

12a
b

13

a

c

14a
b

DAA

1a

1b
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter-0-if not applicable

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return |_2a^ 158
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ^-
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 11 4, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR),
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payer?

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 8282?

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year [ 7d

10b

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 |JOa^
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter;
Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
If "Yes,"enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .......... |l2b|
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans [ 13b
Enter the amount of reserves on hand I 13c

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

11a

11b

1c

2b

3a
3b

4a

5a
5b

5c

6a

6b

7a
7b

7c

7e

7f

7g
7h

9a
9b

12a

13a

14a
14b

Yes I No

x

x

x_
x

x
x
x
x

990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 6
Part; VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ............................................ |X]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year _ la 28
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following;
a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
lhe_prganizatioii's mailing address7 If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0

7a

7b

8a
8b

Yes

x

No

x

x
x
x
x

x
Section B_. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any,used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe in Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ................................................................

10a

10b
11a

12a
12b

12c
13
14

15a
15b

16a

16b

Yes

x

x
x

No
x

x

x

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ^-KY, IN

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[X] Own website [XJ Another's website [Xj Upon request [X] Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ^-
The Company
Louisville

PO Box 2048

KY 40203 5^2-581-7200
DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women es,  D^. 7
Part VII ^mPensatio^ o^Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees,-Highest Compensated EmployeesTand

Independent Contractors ' ' ' ' " -,------..r-.-j-,

Gheck if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII Q
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emfiloj
lagSSstht^S'aefora" persons required to be listed' Report comPensation forthe calendar year ending with or within the

,^il^t^TlM^nlcuTO"Loffi^s;d.ire^ individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. ^--.-..-"

. List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
,nB^jsit^ ^9anJ^IiOT^lcurrent2"ghceslc-ompensatedemPloyees (other than_an officer, director, trustee, or key i

'ss^^^^^sss5 of Form w-2 an^^^^°-1i°9^ISC^=^anu$^,000?o^t^y
$i^^^SS^^SS^S^S^Sa^d^5^S^d employees who received more than

.a»USI;a11 °f.the °.r?amzation.s fo'-mer directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
or'ganlzation'.more than $10'000 of. re.Portable compensation from the o'rganiz'ationanda^yrerated^ga'ni^tfoTs'.
L!.st.persons.'n_thefollowing ol"der: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; keVemplo'veesFhic
compensated employees; and former such persons. ' --' ~-""~' ----. -.' "...K"-J->,

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A)

Name and Title
(B)

Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for

related

organizations
below dotted

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one

box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trusteel

3a

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of
other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(i)Ann Bauer

Chair
1.00
0.00 x

(2)Dana Lackey

Chair Elect
1.00
0.00 x

(3) Stephanie Hawk

Secretary

is Smit

1.00
0.00 x x

(4)Kristin McDonnol

Treasurer

r, CPA
1.00
0.00 x

(5)Leslie Coyle

Vice Chair
1.00
0.00 x

(6)Diane Everse

Board Member
1.00
0.00

(7)Laurie Kemp

Board Member
1.00
0.00

)Lori Moore

Board Member

(9) Mary Bacon

1.00
0.00

Board Member
1.00
0.00

(iQ)Richard Banta,

Board Member

r.

1.00
0.00

(ii)Connie Barker,

Board Member

IN MSN
1.00
0.00

Form 990(2016)



102908 05/09/2018 4:39 PM

Form990 (2016) The
Part VII

Center For Women & Families
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A)

Name and title
(B)

Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

0

(D)
Reportabte

compensation
from

the

organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportabfe

compensation from
reiafed

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(12) Heather Bass

Board Member

PsyD
1.00
0.00 x

(13) Nancy Bottom^

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(14) Stephanie

Board Member

Pe^rce Buit

1.00
0.00

(15) Christopher

Board Member

poison
1.00
0.00

(16) Steve Conradl

Board Member
1.00
0.00

(17) Shelly Gibso

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(18) Erie Byck Go

Board Member

dman
1.00
J). 00 x

(19) Dr. John D.

Board Member

Marshall
1.00
0.00 x

1b Sub-total ...........

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add lines 1 band 1c)

>
>
>

322,031
322,031

22,092
22.0 92

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100.000 of
reportable compensation from the organization M.

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and'other compensation from'the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual'
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 'for such person

Yes -No-

Section B. Independent Cojitractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within'the oman'ization's ta>

Name and business address Description'of services Co^s*

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ^

Form990(2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Families
Part yill Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

AO]

(A)
Total revenue

.(B)
Related or

exempt
function

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue

excluded from tax
under sections

II
"I
JS<|

i£ i-l
(3^51

^11
lwl
"II£S\
£0|
c'a|
Ocl
U ml

1a Federated campaigns
b Membership dues
c Fundraising events
d Related organizations

e Government grants (contributions)
f All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above

1a
1b
1c
1d
1e

1f
g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

408,648

250,476

2,228,331

2,758,876
93,438

> 5,646,331

2a , MUW 211 calls
b ^ SAFE exam reimbursements

C Preyention education training
d Other

e

f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Busn. Code

258,746 258,746
18,926 18,926
13,882 13,882
2,248 2,248

293,802

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) ^-
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceecte-
Royalties ................ ^.

335,980

6a Gross rents

Less: rental exps.

Rental inc. or (loss

b
c

d
7a

Net rental income or
Gross amount frorrf
sales of assets

(ii) Personal

:loss)

(i) Securities (ii) Other

other than inventort

b Less: cost or otherl

basis & sales exps|

c Gain or (loss)^
d Net gain or (loss).............................. ^.

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $ 250,476

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 a I

b Less: direct expenses bl
60,767

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part IV, line 19 a I

b Less: direct expenses b|

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10a Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances a I

b Less: cost of goods sold b

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

114,127
-53,360

335,980

Miscellaneous Revenue

11a Miscellaneous Revenue
b
c

d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See instructions.

Busn. Code

25,256 25,256

>
I-

25,256
6,248,009 319,058 980

Form 990 (2016)
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Form99Q(20i6) The Center For Women &J'amili
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other orqanizationt

10

must comolete column fA).

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expens,

(D)
Fundraising

7

8

9
10
11

f

g

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

a

b

c

d

e

25

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV. line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal

c Accounting
d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line
Investment management fees

Other, (If line 11 g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 1 1g expenses on Schedule 0,)
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses

Information technology
Royalties
Occupancy
Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
Supplies
Bank Investment Fees

Membership Dues

All other expenses

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

188,038 188,038

3,662,848 2,954,056 483,841

677,532

25,159

319,116

554,102

138,150
107,388

276,804
98,217

107,134

182,079

83,956
61,976
76,810

83,382

224,951

40,048

25,159

221,528
AO, 7 3 3

262,229
68,442

33,099

249,115
75,642
26,048

6,166,369

175,798
26,694

20,204

9,087
26,057

13,632
35,441
JL 0,374

5,488
3,718

J.07,134

3,936
4,372

215,450

17,879

4,685,431

18,004
75,642
7,864

2,345
2,033

J.5,661

1,126,943

305

353,996
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaigrLand
fundraising solicitation Check here 1>'[J if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990(2016)
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Form990(20i6) The Center For Women & Families, Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year
1 Cash-non-interest bearing
2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectio
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers a
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans receivable, net

8 Inventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D I 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation I 10b|

Investments-publicly traded securities
Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

52,604
14,182

272,344

2,039,559 2,042,272

900,000 900,000

39,201 47,058

6,823,266
1,401,918 5,529,413 10c 5,421,348

11

12,769,329 12 13,079,945
13
14
15

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 21,344,288 16 21,762,967
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

465,502 17 149,266
18

92,000 19 90,667
20
21

I

22
4,082,202 23 3,416,413

24

25

4,639,704
259,320

26 3,915,666
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ^|X] and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets

28 Temporarily restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here t-[-] and
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
33 Total net assets or fund balances

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ...

13,368,289 27

1,663,845
14,133,366

28

1,672,450
2,041,485

29 1,672,450

30
31
32

16,704,584 33

21,344,2881 34
17,847,301
21,762,967

Form 990(2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 12
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl
1
2

3

4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) .............................. 10

A^2^8 /009^
^^166,369^

81,640
16,704,584
1,061,077

17,847,301
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ......... n

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [__) Cash [Xj Accrual [_] Other^
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[__] Separate basis [_] Consolidated basis [_] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[XJ Separate basis |[ Consolidated basis [| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a

2b

2c

3a

Yes

x

x

3b| X
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Famil les

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A)

Name and title
(B)

Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
balow dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one

box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/tnjsteel

(D)
Reportabie

compensation
from

the

organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of
other

compensation
from the

organfzation
and related

organizations

(20) Regina Nethe(ry

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(21) David Nichol

Board Member

on
1.00
0.00 x

(22) Diane Frenct

Board Member

Nguyen
1.00
0.00 x

(23) Casey Ramage

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(24) Shelley Sant

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(25) Kristin Warf

Board Member

eld
1.00
0.00

(26) Robert Webb

Board Member
1.00
0.00

(27) jiii whiteho

Board Member

se

1.00
0.00

1 b Sub-total ................................................ ^.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ...... ^
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ............. ^.

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization ^ ' ---.-.--..-.. ^.--,.

Did the organization ^ist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportabte compensation and'other compensation from'the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual'
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

~Yes .No-

Section B. Indepejident^Cpntractors

compjetethis table fc"'your five hi9hs_st compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation'for the calendar year ending'with orwFthin"the organization's tc

Name and business address Description of servi -.(?)_

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ^-

Foî ~990(2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average

hours per
week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

0 -^

Q.&
ro CL

§1

0
15
1s I
g8i

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportabie

compensation from
reiated

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(28) Marta Miranda

President
40.00
0.00 123,627 6,288

(29) Tamara Reif

VP of Programs
40.00
0.00 x 69,029 5,247

(30) Jeanine Trip

VP Development/Comm

ett
40.00
0.00 x 65,311 5,274

(31) Christie Mal|3ney

VP of Administrationl
40.00
0.00 x 64,064 5,283

(32) Elizabeth Ma

CEO

tin
0.00
0.00 x

1b Sub-total ..................................................... ^
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . ^-

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) .................................... ^

322,031 22,092

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization ^

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportabte compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Yes I No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100.000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax_year

,(AI
Name and business address scriDtion'ofseDescripti

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ^-

DAA
Form990(2016)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form990or990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public

Inspection
Name of the organization The Center For Women

Inc.
& Families, Employer identification number

, Part I _ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) Seejnstryctjgns
The ojganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

1 a
2
3

4 |_| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 I_^ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

1 ° D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11 LJ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 U An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Oieck the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type n-A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Q Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported

organization

(ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization

(described on lines 1-10

above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization
listed in your governing

document?

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see

instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see

instructions)

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



102908 05/09/2018 4:39 PM

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Part II Support^ Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1UA)(iv)
The Center For Women & Families^ Page 2

a^S^±^^^^iLF^^^^^^;;M'^^ under^l^l^he organization fails to qualify under the tests listed betow/pFeasTcom'piete'Part^ll'.)^ilic Support
'year (or fiscal year beginning in) >'

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3
5 The portion of total contributions by

each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 201;

4,496,745

4,496,745

(b) 2013

16,123,421

_16,123,421

(c)2014

7,699,553

7,699,553

(d) 2015

4,455,368

4,455,368

(e) 2016

5,646,331

646,331

(f) Total

38,421,418

38,42

Total Support

10

11

12
13

year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^
Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 201:

4,496,745

70,708

5,547

(b) 2013
16,123,421

62,88:

6,740

(c)2014

7,699,553

350,905

(d)2015

4,455,368

310.89'

87,643

(e) 2016

646,331

335,981

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

12

(f) Total

38,421,418

1,131

501(c)(3)
559,444

^±n

14

15

Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part II. line 14 .....................................

16a 33 1/3% support test-2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check thLiT
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test-201 5. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line '15 is 33 '1 /3%'ormore; check ' "
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on lme'13,'16a,or'16b, and line 14 is' " " " "
^0% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in"
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publidy supported

_92.39%
90.38%

organization

b 1 o%-facts-and-circumstances test-2015. If the organ ization did not check a' box on' line 13;16a, '16b, or 17a, and line
^5 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop'here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a'public
supported organization

....>^

....(-D

>n

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line'13,16a, 16b, '17a,'or'17b, check'this boxand see '
instructions

>G

.»-D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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schedule A (Form _99o or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women & Fa Page 3

Part 111 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 1 0 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

I Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold orsenices performed, or facilities
furnished in an)
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2,and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

(a)2012 (b)2013 (c)2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources ..

b Unrelated business taxable income (les;
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

^a)20^2_

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add [ines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

(b) 2013 (c)2014 (d)2015 (e)2016 (f) Total

15
16

Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 .
15
16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17
18

17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests-2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .........
b 33 1/3% support tests-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

D
D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

DAA
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schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 ie The Center For Women & Families, Page 4

Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a suppoUed organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? // "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 5Q9(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part /, answer (b) and (a) below.
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iji) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? !f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(0 (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the orqanization had excess business holdings.)

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

9a

Sb

9c

10a

10b

Yes No

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
ParthT

The Center For Women & Families Page
Supporting Omanizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or(b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

11a
11b
11c

Yes No

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations^

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizafion(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supponing organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes No

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations^

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported orqanization(s).

Yes No

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type III Functionally-lntegrated Supporting Organizations

Yes No

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
ttose supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organizations) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

2a

2b

3a

3b

Yes No

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women & F
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) SuDportinci Organizations izations

1 U check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E

Section A - Adjusted Net Income
(A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

itional)
Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributio n s

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.
5 Depreciation and depletioi
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount
(A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

a I)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average montl cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by .035,
7 Recoveries of prior-year distribution s
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount
Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1 .

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed i year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction^see instructions).

] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see
instructions').

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20li
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schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women & Families, 
Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) SuDportinci Oraanjzatipn (continue
Section D - Distributions

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions
Total annual distributions. Ac

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributabte amount for 2016 from Section C. line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amoi

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
(i)

Excess Distributions
(ii)

Underdistributions
Pre-2016

(iii)
Distributable

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016

2 (reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:
a.-<. -_:-). i, _ :

c From 201;

d From 2014

e From 2015

f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2011 not applied (seejnstructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3 and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2016 from
Section D, line 7:

a / applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amoi
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in ParU/LSee instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 . For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryoverto 2017. Add lines 3j
_and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a . _; ii ;S

b Excess from 2013

c Excess from 2014

d Excess from 2015
e Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women & Familie PageS

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Pa
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b,3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6,9a,9b,9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a,2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

99,930

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B
(Form 990,990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors

> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form9^0.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

The Center For Women & Families,
Inc.

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

IXj 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

Q 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[_] 527 political organization

[_] 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[_] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|Xj For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ), Part II, line
13, 16a, or16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

Q For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1 ,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

Q For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively ior religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year ^. $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2016) Page 1 of 1 Page 2
Name of organization
The Center For Women & Families,

Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Kosair Charities Committee, Inc.
P.O. Box 37370

Louisville KY 40233-7370
221,139

Person 1X1

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Louisville/Jeff erspn County Metro (^o
611 W. Jefferson St, Suite A

Louisville KY 40202-2743
.3.00,000

Person

Payroll
Noncash [^]

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

James Graham Brown Foundation
4350 Brownsboro Rd Ste 200

Louisville KY 40209
501,025

Person |X|
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

<c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2016)
DAA
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Sypplementalfmancial Statements
if the organization answered "Yes" on Form-990^

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9,10,11a,11b, 11c, 11d, 11e^ 11f; 12a;or12'b.
I" Attach to Form 990.

Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions i;

0MB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

the organization

The Center For Women & Families,
Inc.

Employer identification number

' orga"IzatK)ns Maintai"i"g Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
if the organization answered "Yes" on Form990',"PartTv,"lTne 6.""" "' "l"'"""l':>-

(a) Donor advised funds

Total number at end of year
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant fundscan be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit?

(b) Funds and other accounts

Yes Q No

Part II Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Presen/ation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Q Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Q Preservation of a certified historic st'ructure
Preservation of open space

2 comp!ete l'nes2a th.rough 2d if the or9anizatio" held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register

j-leld at the End of the Tax Year

2a
2b
2c

2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished: or terminated by the organization during the

tax year ^-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 1»
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .............'................'. Pl Yes Pl No
6 ^taffand volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations; and enforcing conservation ieasementsiduiring eyearL

7 ^ount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(W4}(BVi)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?

9 l.npart_x1"' describe howtheor9ani2ati°n reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and'
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statemen'ts~thatdesc"ri'bes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

year

Q Yes Q No

Part I ol^ga"izatio"s M.airltaimng co"ectionsofArt' Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" onForm'990,'Part~IV"'irn'e 8.' "'""" """"al naocls-

13 .'.f.th,e.or?aniz,ation e'ected-as permitted under SFAS 11S (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtheran'ce'of"
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and'balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance ~o7
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X .......................................... ^ ;.....

2 ^f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the'
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII. line 1
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X......... .......................................... ^ "^ .......

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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schedule D (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Families Pac
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
3 Usingjhe organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that a-re a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

(continued)

d |_| Loan or exchange programs
e [_] Other

a | [ Public exhibition

b | | Scholarly research

c I_I Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? Q Yes Q No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

c Beginning balance

d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

D Yes Q No

1c
1d
1e
1f

Amount

Yes No

Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year

2,194,612

262,240

113,382

2,343,470

(b) Prior year

2,314,867

-8,232

112,023

2,194,612

(c) Two years back

2,319,966

103,011

108,110

2,314,867

(d) Three years back

2,297,322

343,725

321,081

2,319,966

(e) Four years back

2,204,923

190,148

97,749

2,297,322

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

c Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and

programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ^- %
b Permanent endowment > 71.00%

c Temporarily restricted endowment ^ 29.00%
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the orQanization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X. line 10.

3a(i)
3a(ii)|
3b

Yes No
x
x

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis

(investment)

(b) Cost or other basis

(other)

(c) Accumulated

depreciation

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings

c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other

951,987 951,987
5,362,336 1,401,918 3,960,418

360,421 360,421
148,522 148,522

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10cT ^421,348
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Page 3schedule D (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Familie
Part VII Investments-Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12
(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security)

(b) Bookvaiue (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other Equities

(A) Bonds and Government Notes
(B) Mutual Funds - Bond
(C) Cash Equivalents

....(D)..................................................................

....(E)...............................................................
.(F).................................
.(G).

....(")..................................................................
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >

8,808,250
3,236,373

997,958
37,364

13/079,945
Part VIII Investments-Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

J1L
J2L
(3)
J4L
J5L
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

J1L
J2L
J3L
JfL
J5L
_(SL
JZL
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line25. ~ ' ' - " " ' ' ' ~~" ' ~""---' . -".'

1. (a) Description of liability

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Accrued expenses

J3L
(4)
J5L
J6L
JZL
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ^

(b) Book value

259,320

259,320
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII [X[

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990^20^
Part Xl

The Center For Women & Families, 
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII. line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d
i Subtract line 2e from line 1

t Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1 :
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII. line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

2a

2b
2c
2d

4a
4b

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and_4c^(This must equal Form 990, 'Part'I, 'line 12.]

2e

j.

i,

4c

6,248,009^

6,248,009

6,248,009
Part XII ?ecol?c.ilia.t!?)n of EXPenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the orflanization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments
c Other losses

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 :
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII. line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

2a

2b
2c
2d

4a
4b

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part /,' 'line '18.]

1 | 6,166,369

2e

4c

6,166,369

6,166.369
Part XIII Supplemental lnformation7

Provide tne descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4: Part X. line
2; Part Xl, line_s 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
...Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

.Management has. ..cpncluded that any tax positipns ..that would not meet the

..mo.re.-.l.i.kelY-than-nofc,criterion,of,FASB,ASC,7.40-10 would be iimnaterial to

.the.. f.inancial statements taken as a whole . AccprdinglY, the accompanying
..f.inancia.l statements dp not include any prpyision for uncertain tax

.PP.sitipns, and no related interest or penalties have been recorded in the

.s.tatements, of, activities, or, accrued, in, the statements of financial

position.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Fa  page 5
Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued}

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZb

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17,18, or 19. orif the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990.EZ, line 6a.
^ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instmctions is at www.irs^nnuffr

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open tb Public -

^iame of the organization The Center
Inc.

For Women & Families, Employer identification number

P^rtl FU."dra!sing,Activities- comPlete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 17.
990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part. - -.-.... ---, . -...-,

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b y Internet and email solicitations f [_] Solicitation of government grants
c U Phone solicitations g Q Special fundraising events
d U In-person solicitations

2a Dy.the-orgar"zation .have awritten ororal agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees.
^.^eL e.^^eel l,'sted ln Form 990:part vfl) orentity in connectionwlth'Professisonai'fundrai'sm'guse'rv'i^esT0'............... D Yes Q No

b ^£nS^^S£S^^^S (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements underwhich the fundraiser lstob^
(i) Name and address of individual

or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity

|(iii) Did funi
raiser hav(

custody or
control of

contribution;

(iv) Gross receipts

from activity

(v) Amount paid to

(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in

col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to

(or retained by)

organization

Yes [ No

10

Total.

3 i'eitisatlr'a1^ri?ic^s^gthe organi2atlon is re9istered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt fro

DAA
apen .k Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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schedule G_(Form_990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women & Fam Page 2
;'Part <|' Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,

than $15,000 offundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-E2, lines 1 and 6b. List events v
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

a:
1 Gross receipts

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus

line2)..................

(a) Event #1

Celebration of
(event type)

311,243

250,476

60,767

(b) Event #2

(event type)

(c) Other events

None
(total number)

(d) Total events

(add col. (a) through

col.(c))

.311,243_

250,476

60,767

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes

6 RenVfacility costs

7 Food and beverages

8 Entertainment

9 Other direct expenses

49,823 49,823

64,304 64,304

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

^
^

114,127
-53,360

Part III., Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

1 Gross revenue

(a) Bingo
(b) Pull tabs/instant

bingo/progressive bingo
(c) Other gaming

(d) Total gaming (add

col. (a) through col. (c))

I
,1
LLJ

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

4 Renffacility costs

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

Yes
n No

% Yes
No

Yes
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

^

>

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities;
Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
If "No,"explain:

Yes L.J No

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

"C]'Yes D No'

DM Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ^$
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name ^-

Address ^-

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^-

Gaming manager compensation ^-$

Description of services provided ^-

[_] Director/officer Q Employee Q Independent contractor

and the

13a %

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women & Familie  Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? [~J yes ["] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? .................................................................................... || Yes I No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

Name ^-

Address ^

13b %

D Yes D No

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? || yes I No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ^$

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,15b,15c,16,and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
> Attach to Form 990.

^Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization The Center
Inc.

For Women & Families,

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the setection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ................................ ........^............"...."........." ....................'..~_ |[ Yes

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. __ _ ...................... i-i |XJ No

Part II Gr?"ts ar^.d, 9thel Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN (c) IRC
section

(if applicable)

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(f) Meihod of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,

other)

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

(D

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

>

>
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)
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Schedule I (Form 990) (2016) The Center For Women & Page 2
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of

recipients
(c) Amount of

cash grant
(d) Amount of

noncash assistance
(e) Method of valuation (book,

FMV, appraisal, other)
(f) Description of noncash assistance

1 Basic necessities 6797 188,038 FMV Various

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

See Schedule I Supplemental Information Worksheet

Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Supplemental Information

For calendar year 2016, or tax year beginning 07/01/16 , and ending 06/30/17
2016

Name of the organization The Center FOF Women & Families,
Inc.

Employer identification number

.part. I.'. .Line.2 - Procedures for Monitoring the Use of Grant Funds

. procedures for monitoring the use of .grant funds documentation for

..assistance quailfication are kept in a file for each indiyidual receiying
assistance. Most of the assistance. ,i.s funded by annual donations, and in-

.kind. gifts, but one federal grant suppprts hpusing assistance. The

.g.oyern"ie.nt. may,...at, any. time, ^choose to review these files.

Part^ IV..- .Additional Information

.Part III, Line 1 -

.(.a.).TYP.e...of ^ grant^ as.sistance - Basic necessities

.(f).. .De.scrlP.tion of npn-cash assistance - c

prescriptipns, bus tickets, etc.

clothing youchers,. .gas/ medical
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions
^ Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
^- Attach to Form 990.

^ Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at ivivw.frs.gov/fof-m990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open To Public

Inspection
The Center
Inc.

For Women & Families,

Part I Types of Property

Employer identification number

1 Art-Works of art
2 Art-Historical treasures
3 Art-Fractional interests

4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household

goods

6 Cars and other vehicles

7 Boats and planes

8 Intellectual property
9 Securities-Publicly traded

10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities-Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

12 Securities-Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation

contribution - Historic

structures

14 Qualified conservation

contribution-Other

15 Real estate-Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other>-( Gift cards )
26 Other ^-(......... ^ )
27 Other ^-( )
28 Other >( _ )

(a)
Check if

applicable

(b)
Number of contributions or

items contributed

(c)
Noncash contribution

amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII. line 1g

27,316

51,687

14,435

(d)
Method of determining

noncash contribution amounts

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

contributions?

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions?

b If "Yes," describe in Part II.

33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

30a

31

32a

Yes No

x

x

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)
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schedule M^Form 990) (2016) The Center For Women &  paae2
Part II Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by ParTl, Imes 30b' 32b, and 33, and whether"

the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number'of items'received.
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information. - ' '~"" ' ''"""'"'

Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)
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SCHEDULE 0
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Seroice |j

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Information about Schedule 0 (ForrnMO or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99^

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization ^^Q Center For Women & Families,
Inc.

Employer identification number

. .F.orm.. .9.9.0, Part.. Ill,, Line 4d -,A11 Other Accpmpli shment

Preyentipn^Educatipn and Sexual Assault Services

. .In.addi.tion to proyiding services to yictims of domestic violence and

. s.exua.l.. as sault, the Center is committed to violence prevention and

. .a.l.locat:es resources to that that end. Actiyities include prpjects with

. YP.uth . through Green Dot and PACT in Act ion ; OWN It/ an ini 11at iye to engage

.men.. as .allies; community education through col 1abprative partnerships; and

. .traln.i:n.3.. for .prpfessipnals in medical , human resources, legal and law

enforcement fields.

. .T.he..Center's additional services for victims of sexual assault include 24-

. hour..on-s i te advocacy in emergency rooms at area hospi, tals, and a specially

.. .e.q:u:i-PP.e.d .examining room at pur JET campus where indiyxduals may choose to

. u:n.derg'.o.. a. sexual assault forensic exam instead of going to a hospital

.. .e.merg®.n.CY room. The Center also provides indiyidual therapy and legal
advocacy for victims.

. .Form.?.9.0/ .Part VI, Line lib - qrganization's Process to Review Form 990

.. .pr.ior to its filing, the ..form .990 is reviewed by the finance committee and

. ..i.s ^distributed to the full board of directors.

. . .F.o.rm.. .9.9.0 , Part VI, Line 15 a - Compensat ion Proces s for Top Official

. UP.on hiring the President/CEp, the boa.rd compared her salary to

..president/CEO.s of other similar prganizations. The. President/CEO is

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)



102908 05/09/2018 4:39 PM

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization

The Center For Women & Families,

r

eyalua.ted 1 ike all employees on an annual bas i s and any men t rai. se is

given with regard to budget constraints. In addition, salarj.es are

periodically reviewed by the human resources committee .to confirm that the

prganizatipn is pffering salaries and increa.ses cpimnensurate with other

s i mi. 1 a r o rg an i z a t ion s.

Form 990, Part yi, Line 18 - No Public Di sclpsure Explanation

The Organization makes its 990 and other dpcuments ayailable pn its pwn

website, through Guidestar, and is also aya.j.lable to the public upon

request.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Goyerning Dpcuments Di sclosure Explanation

The prganJLzatiqn makes its gpyerning documents, cpnflicfc of interest policy

and financial statements available to the public upon request.

Paqe 1 of 1
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sen/ice

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b,36, or 37.

> Attach to Form 990.

^- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public

ection
Name of the organization The Center For Women S Families,

Inc.

umber

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a)

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity
(b)

Primary activity
(c)

Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

If)
Direct controlling

entity

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Part;II Identifjcation of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year. _^_ _ - - -.-...---,._....,

w
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

{<-)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code section

(e)
Public charity status
(if section 501 (c)(3))

(f)
Direct controlling

entity

<s.l
Section 512(b)(13)
controlled entitv?

Yes No
(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women S Page;
Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if tlie-organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year. ~"" ""' ' ~" "'

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of

related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(°)
Legal

Uomicilel
(state orl

foreign
[country)!

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Predominant

income (related,
unrelated,

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-514)

 
Share of total

income

(g)
Share of end-of-

year assets

(h)
Dispro-

!portionate]
alloc.?

Yes I No

(i)
Code V-UBI

amount in box 20

of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

(j)
General oil
managing]
partner?

Yes I No

w
Percentage
own&rshfp

(1)Domestic Violence Housing Iiim±ted|
P.O. Box 2048

Louisville
61-1315091

KY 40201

Housing KYN/A
N/a|

[Related

(2)

(3)

(4)

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or TrustComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,' Part IV.
line 34 because it had one or'more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year. ' - '" '"' ' ~""'

(a)
Name, address, and EfN of related, organization

(fa)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile

(state or

foreign country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e>
Type of entity

|(C corp, S corp,
or trust)

(f»
Share of total

income

(8)
Share of

end-of-year assets

(h)
Percentage
ovmership

(i)
Section

512(b)(13)
controlled

entity?

Yes No

(D

(2)

(3)

(4)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Families, Page 3

. Part.V Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the foliowing transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

f Dividends from related organization(s)
g Sale of assets to related organization(s)
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

i Exchange of assets with related organization(s)
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)

I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)

s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

1a
1b
1c
1d
1e

1f

-Ifl.
1h
1i

JL

1k
11

1m
1n

1o

-!£.
JA.

1r
1s

Yes No

x

x

x
x
x
x

x

x

x

x
x

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete_this_line^including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a)

Name of related organization
(b)

Transaction

type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(d)
Method of determining amount invoived

_(1)

(2)

_(3)

_(4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Families, 

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
^^^;SSSS=^SSSS3S=^,^=XS:-peI""'o'teaaw"-lroa8uredbynula"a8

w
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(D

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(b)
Primary activity

(°)
Legal

domicilf

(state o
foreign
country

(d)
Predominant

income (related,
unrelated, exclude

from tax under
sections 512-514)

(e)
|Are all partner

section

501(c)(3)
[ organizations'

Yes No

(f)
Share of

total income

(g)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
Pisproportiona

allocations?

Yes No

(I)
Code V-UBI

amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

U)
General or

managing
partner?

Yes No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Families, Page 5
Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (See instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016





Filing Instructions

The Center For Women & Families,
Inc.

Indiana Nonprofit Organization's Annual Report

Taxable Year Ended June 30, 2017

Date Due: AS SOON AS POSSIBLE

Remittance: None is required.

Mail To: Indiana Department of Revenue
Tax Administration
P.O. Box 6481
Indianapolis, IN 46206-6481

Signature: The return should be signed and dated by an officer representing the
organization.



The Center For Women & Families,
Inc.
P.O. Box 2048

Louisville, KY 40203

Indiana Department of Revenue
Tax Administration

P.O. Box 6481
Indianapolis, IN 46206-6481
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NP-20
State Form 51062

(R7/8-13)

Indiana Department of Revenue Check if:
Indiana Nonprofit Organization's Annual Report

For the Calendar Year or Fiscal Year
Beginning 07 01 2016 and Ending 06 30 2017

MM/DD/YYYY MM/DD/YYW

Change of Address

Amended Report

Final Report: Indicate
Date Closed

Due on the 15th day of the 5th month following the end of the tax year.
NO FEE REQUIRED.

Name of Organization

THE CENTER FOR WOMEN & FAMILIES, INC.
Address

P.O. BOX 2048
City State

LOUISVILLE KY
Printed Name of Person to Contact

Telephone Number

502 581 7200
County Indiana Taxpayer Identification Number

CLARK
Zip Code Federal Identification Number

40203 61 0 6
Contact's Telephone Number

502 581 7200

If you are filing a federal return, attach a completed copy of Form 990,990E2,or 990PF.

Note: If your organization has unrelated business income of more than $1,000 as defined under Section 513 of the Internal Revenue Code, you
must also file Form IT-20NP.

Current Information

1. Have any changes not previously reported to the Department been made in your governing instruments, (e.g.) articles of incorporation,
bylaws, or other instruments of similar importance? If yes, attach a detailed description of changes.

2. Indicate number of years your organization has been in continuous existence. 105 .
3. Attach a schedule, listing the names, titles and addresses of your current officersSEE STATEMENT 1
4. Briefly describe the purpose or mission of your organization below.

SEE STATEMENT 2

Email Address: MARTA. MIRANDA@CWFEMPOWER . ORG

I declare under the penalties of perjury that I have examined this return, including all attachments, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it
is true, complete, and correct.

CEO
TitleSignature of Officer or Trustee

ELIZABETH MARTIN
Name of Person(s) to Contact

Date

502 581 7200
Daytime Telephone Number

Important: Please submit this completed form and/or extension to:
Indiana Department of Revenue, Tax Administration

P.O. Box 6481
Indianapolis, IN 46206-6481
Telephone: (317) 232-0129

Extensions of Time to File

The Department recognizes the Internal Revenue Service application for automatic extension of time to file, Form 8868. Please forward a copy of
your federal extension, identified with your Nonprofit Taxpayer Identification Number (TID), to the Indiana Department of Revenue, Tax
Administration by the original due date to prevent cancellation of your sales tax exemption. Always indicate your Indiana Taxpayer Identification
number on your request for an extension of time to file.

Reports post marked within thirty (30) days after the federal extension due date, as requested on Federal Form 8868, will be considered as timely
filed. A copy of the federal extension must also be attached to the Indiana report. In the event that a federal extension is not needed, a taxpayer may
request in writing an Indiana extension of time to file from the: Indiana Department of Revenue, Tax Administration, P.O. Box 6481, Indianapolis,
IN 46206-6481, (317) 232-0129.

If Form NP-20 or extension is not timely filed, the taxpayer will be notified by the Department pursuant to I.C. 6-2.5-5-21 (d), to file Form NP-20. If
within sixty (60) days after receiving such notice the taxpayer does not file Form NP-20, the taxpayer's exemption from sales tax will be canceled.

25413111022
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Form990
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sen/ice

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

^- Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
^- Information about Form^9^and its instructions is at www.lrs.aov/forma9n

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016^
Open to Public

'lnspecti<
A For the 2016 calendar year or tax year beginnindO 7 ,01/16 , and ending 06/30/17'
B Check if applicable:

Address change

Name change

Initial return

Final return/
terminated

Amended return

Application pending

of organization The Center For Women & Families,
Inc.

Doing business as

P.O. Box 2048
ietaddressT

i, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Room/suite

Louisville KY 40203
d address of principal officer

Mart a Miranda
P.O. Box 2048
Louisville

Tax-exempt status:

KY 40203
X| 501(c)(3) | | SOKc) / ) ^ (insert no.)

j website> www^thecenteronline.orcr
4947(a)(1lor

D Employer identification number

E Telephone number

502-581-7200

6,362,136

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinatesQ Yes [XJ No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? I I Yes I I No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

>
Form of organization: |X| Corporation | | Trust

Part! Summary
Association Other ^- J-_ Year of formation: 1912 jy_State ( KY

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
.. .To. .help .victims. .of. . .intimate. Partner abuse or sexual vioience become
. .s.u.rvi.vors. .throu9:h. supportive services, community education and cooperative
.. PartnershlP.s.. that foster hope, promote self-sufficiency and rebuild Ijlves.

2 Check this box ^[_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a)
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12
b Net unrelated business_taxabte income from Form 990-T. line 34

7a

28
28
158
200

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h)
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d,8c,9c, 10c,and11e)
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A) [ine 12)

Prior Year Current Year

4,455,368
85,631

5,646,331
293,802

310,897
55,558

335,980

4,907,454
-28,104

6,248,009

s
I
&
s

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 353,996'
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 1 8 from line 12

210,080 188,038
0

4,119,812 4,340,380
0

1,929,663
6,259,555

1,637,951

1,3! 101
6,166,369

^1,640

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

21,344,288 21,762,967
4,639,704 3,915,666

16,704,584 17,847.301
Part II Signature Block
tu,^eLpe.nat'ti^°f.p^I' ^±reJhatih^e.xamned-thi!_ret^m.cl"ding a^°mpa"ying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all'info'rmation of whFchp'reparerhas"any knowledge" "' "'y n"uw":iuyc B"u ul:!"ti1''

Sign
Here

>
> VF

Elizabeth Martin
ne and title

Date

CEO

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

ype prep

Barbara Lasky

Preparer's signature

Barbara Lasky

Date

05/09/181

Check I I if

self-employed

PTIN

P00015280
Firm's name > Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's 

Firm's address

943 S 1st Street
Louisville, KY 40203 >02-584-9793

May the IRS discus

Ip
1 return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

.ct Notice, see the separate instructions.
N(

DAA Form^90(2016)
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Form 990 (2016)The Center For Women & Families, Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ....................................... lxl
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

To help victims of i.ntima.te partner abuse or sexual yiolence become
suryiyors through suppprtiye services, communitY educatipn and cooperative
partnerships that foster hope, promote self-sufficiency and rebuild .lives.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [_| Yes [Xj No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? ........................................................................................................................... Q Yes [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 852,866 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
Domestic Violence Services and Emergency Shelter - The Center prpyides safi
living space with (79 beds) and all meals for yictims of domestic violence
and their children who are at high risk of lethality. Shelter stays can
range from a single night to seyeral months. During a client' s stay in
shelter they receive supportive case ma.na.gement, ecqnqmic success
counseling, and advocacy. Children participate in chi.ld enrichment
opportunities. The Center also prpyides suppprtiye case management and
legal and medical adypcacy for non- residentia.l clients who are survivors oJ
domestic violence.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ 2, 036,562 including grants of$ 188,038 ) (Revenue $ )
Southern Indiana Program - The Center.s program in Southern Indiana (dark
and Flqyd counties) seryes yictims qf domestic yiplence and sexual assault.
Residenti.a.l services include a 3 0 bed shelter as well as suppprtiye case
management and adyocacy. Non-residential include supportive case
mana.gement, and legal and medica.1 adyocacY. Additipnally, the Southern
Indiana Program conducts preyentipn and educa.tion activities in high
schools .and throughout the cpmmunity.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $542,009 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
Call Center - The Center operates a 2 4-hour call center that offers crisis
stabilization, information and referral for callers who have been
vxctimi zed by dpmestic yiqlence and sexual assault. In addition to
providing support to callers, staff (Crisis Intervent ion Advocates)
coordinate around-the-clock response.. to yictims i-n hospital emergency
rooms, screen victims at risk of high lethalitY (in cpllabpra.tion with
Louisville Metro Police Depa.rtment) , and cqprdinate shelter admissions for
those victims without resources and who are at great.risk .
the Call Center manages the area 2-1 -1 system for Metro United Way.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
lExpenses $ 1,253,993 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses ^ 4,685^430
DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 9M (20^161 The Center For Women & Families, Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part III

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," comptete Schedule D, Part I

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part II

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part III

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 1 6? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, [ine 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 1 6? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 1 5 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII .

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total offundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III .........................................

Yes I No

10

11a]

11b|

11c

11d|
11e|

11f

12a

12b]
13
14a|

14b|

15

16

17

18

19

JL
x

x

x

x

990(2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Fam
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22

23

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this'return?

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1 ? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on'
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31,2002? If "Yes, " answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at anytime during the year?
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from'or'payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule'L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

26

27

28

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)'

29
30

31

32

33

34

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M'
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule 'N,
pg^fl . - . --- -----..>

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 'If "Yes."
complete Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301 .7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule 'R, 'Parts II, 'III,
or IV, and Part V, line 1

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning ofsection512(b)(13)?'
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that'is not a related organization'
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI,'lines 1'1b and'
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0.

36

37

38

20a
20b

21

22

Yes

x

23

24a
24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c
29

30

31

32

33

34
35a

35b

36

37

38

No
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

Form 990 (2016)

DAA
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 5

Part V Statements Regarding Other 1RS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a
b

c

2a

3a
b

4a

5a

b
c

6a

a

b

10
a

b
11

a

b

12a
b

13
a

c

14a
b

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1 096. Enter -0- if not applicable | 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable I 1 b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return [ 2a 158
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ^
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capita] contributions included on Part VIII, line 12
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)

10a
10b

11a

11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .......... | 12b
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 113b_
Enter the amount of reserves on hand I 13c

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

i

I

1c

2b

3a
3b

4a

5a
5b

5c

6a

6b

7a
7b

7c

7e

7f

la.
7h

9a
9b

12a

13a

14a
14b

Yes

x

x

x
x

No

x

x

x

x

x

x_
x_
3L
x

x

DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 9?o (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 6
i PArtjVI - Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 t below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ............................................... (Xl

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1aJ 2 8
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the follow]
a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
_the_organizatjon's mailing ad_dress? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 .............

7a

7b

"fl:
8a
8b

Yes

x
x

No

x

x
x

x

x
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ..................

11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe in Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ................................................................

10a

10b
11a

12a
12b

12c
13
14

15a
15b

16a

16b

Yes

x

x
x

No

x

x

x

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ^- KY, IN

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
(XJ Own website [X] Another's website [X| Upon request ]X| Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ^
The Company
Louisville

PO Box 2048

KY 40203 502-581-7200
DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highes mpensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII .

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

. List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

. List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportabte compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Name and Title

(B)
Average

hours per
week

(list any
hours for

related

organizations
below dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

II
qa
2

lit
\5S

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(l)Ann Bauer

Chair
1.00
0.00

(2)Dana Lackey

Chair Elect
1.00
0.00

(3) Stephanie Hawkijns

Secretary

Smitlti
1.00
0.00 x x

(4)Kristin McDonnofr

Treasurer

CPA
1.00
0.00 x

(5) Leslie Coyle

Vice Chair
1.00
0.00 x x

(6)Diane Everse

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(7)Laurie Kemp

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(8)Lori Moore

Board Member

1.00
0.00 x

(9) Mary Bacon

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(lO)Richard Banta,

Board Member

Ur.
1.00
0.00 x

(11) Connie Barker,

Board Meniber

IRNMSN
1.00
0.00 0

DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Fam Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average

hours per
week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

0 §.1.
t'i
5~<D

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F>
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(12) Heather Bass

Board Member

PsyD
1.00
0.00 x

(13) Nancy Bottom|s

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(14) Stephanie

Board Member

Pe^.rce Buij-k^
1.00
0.00 |X|

(15) Christopher

Board Member

Colson
1.00
0.00 x

(16) Steve Conradl

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(17) Shelly Gibso^i

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(18) Erie Byck

Board Member

Gobdman
1.00
0.00 x

(19) Dr. John D.

Board Member

Marshall
1.00
0.00 x

1b Sub-total ......................................................... >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ........ ^-
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ..................................... ^

322,031
322,031

22,092
22,092

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization W.

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person .......

Yes TMb^

x

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
.(A)

Name and business address
.(Bj

Description'of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ^-

DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form990-(2016) The Center For Women & Families, 
Patt VIII Statement of Revenue^

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII _a
(A)

Total revenue

^

.(B).
Related or

exempt
function

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue

excluded from tax
under sections

^1
"I
ii\
(3S\

sil
5wl

1§
c pl

5S|

1a Federated campaigns
b Membership dues
c Fundraising events
d Related organizations

e Government grants (contributions)
f All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above

1a

1b
1c
1d
1c

1f

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:

_h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f

408,648

250,476

2,228,331

2,758,876
93,438

> 5,646,331

s.
s
I
co

I
I
0-

2a MUW 211 calls

b ^ SAFE exam reimbursements

C . Prevention education training
d
e

Other

f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Busn. Code

258,746 258,746
18,926 18,926
13,882 13,882
2,248

293,802

2,248

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) ^-

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceedk-
5 Royalties ... ........................................ ^-

335,980

6a Gross rents

b Less: rental exps.

c Rental inc. or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss)

Real (ii) Personal

7a Gross amount frorrf
sales of assets
other than inventorl

b Less: cost or otherl

basis & sales exps|

c Gain or (loss))
d Net gain or (loss)

(i) yecuntles (ii) Other

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $ 250,476

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 a I

b Less: direct expenses b|
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a I

b Less: direct expenses b|
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b|

60,767
114,127

-53,360

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

335,980

Miscellaneous Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue11a

b
c

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See instructions.

Busn.Code

25,256 25,256

>
>

25,256 I
6,248,009 319,058 335,980

DAA
Form 990(2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do no( include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
c Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line
f Investment management fees

g Other. (If line 1 1g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.)

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Royalties

16 Occupancy
17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expense
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Supplies
b Bank Investment Fees

c Membership Dues
d

e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

188,038 188,038

3,662,848 2,954,056 483,841 224,951

677,532 554,102 83,382

25,159 25,159

i

319,116
138,150

83,956 221,528

107,388
61,976
76,810

40,733
20,204

276,804
98,217

262,229
68,442

9,087
26,057

107,134 107,134

182,079
33,099

175,798
26,694

3,936
4,372

249,115
75,642

215,450 18,004

26,048 17,879
75,642
7,864

6,166,369 4,685,430 1,126,943

40,048

13,632
35,441
J,0,374

5,488
3,718

2,345
2,033

J.5,661

305

353,996
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign_a.nd
fundraising solicitation. Check here 1-[_] if
followino SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..~

DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form990(20i6) The Center For Women & Families, Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year

1 Cash-non-interest bearing
2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectioi
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers a
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans receivable. net

8 Inventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D I 10a

b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b|
Investments-publicly traded securities
Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

52,604
14,182

272,344

2,039,559 2,042,272

900,000 900,000

39,201 47,058

6,823,266
1,401,918 5,529,413 10c 5,421,348

11

12,769,329 12 13,079,945
13
14
15

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 21,344,288 16 21,762,967
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

465,502 17 149,266
18

92,000 19 90,667
20
21

22

4,082,202 23 3,416,413
24

25 259,320
4,639,704 26 3,915,666

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ^|X] and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets

28 Temporarily restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS117 (ASC 958), check here ^[_] and
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
33 Total net assets or fund balances
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

13,368,289 27 14,133,366
1,663,845 28

1,672,450
2,041,485

29 1,672,450

30
31
32

16,704,584 33 17,847,301
21,344,2881 34 21,762,967

Form 990(2016)

DAA
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women &__
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl £L

3

4
5
6
7
8
9

10

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) . 10

6,248,009
6,166,369

81,640J,_
16,704,584
1,061,077

1 ' ^ * /

,061,077

17,847,301
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII u.
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Q Cash [X] Accrual Q Other_

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis ^J Consolidated basis |_J Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited'on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|X| Separate basis Q Consolidated basis [_] Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

b If Yes," did the organization undergo the required auditor audits? If the organization did not undergo the'
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a

2b

2c

3a

Yes I No

x

x

x

3b | X

x

Form 990 (2016)

DAA
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empl ntinued)

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average

hours per
week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person Is both an

officer and a director/trustee)

0

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportabie

compensation from
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(20) Regina Nethejry

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(21) David Nichollson

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(22) Diane Frenchl

Board Member

Nguyen
1.00
0.00 x

(23) Casey Ramage

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(24) Shelley Sant fry

Board Member
1.00
0.00 x

(25) Kristin Warflield

Board Meinber
1.00
0.00

(26) Robert Webb

Board Member

1.00
0.00 x

(27) jill whiteholuse

Board Member

1.00
0.00

1b

c

d

Sub-total....

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . .

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

>
>
>

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization ^

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual ............................
Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
,fpr services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Yes I No

I.

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
,(A1 ,, I " -. ..(B)

Description'of servicesName and business address isation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ^-

DAA Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) The Center For Women &_E'amilie
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contin 3d)

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average

hours per

week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/tmsteel

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(28) Marta Mirandla

President
40.00
0.00 123,627 6,288

(29) Tamara Reif

VP of Programs
40.00
0.00 x 69,029

(30) Jeanine Trip

VP Development/Cpmm

.P-ett
40.00
0.00 x A5, 311 5 274

(3D Christie Mal

VP of Administration!

ney
40.00
0.00 x 64,064 !83

(32) Elizabeth Ma|

CEO

tin
0.00
0.00 x

1 b Sub-total................................................ ^.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ....... ^-
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ............ ^.

322,031 22,092

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization ^- ' ---..-.. ^ .--,.

?^d_t,he.organ!2at"?n^ist^,n.y former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and'other compensation from'the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any'unrelated organization or individual'
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Yes I No

Section B. Independent Contractors

complete.thls table for your five ,hi9hest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation'for the calendar year'ending'with orwrthin"the organiza't'i'c

Name and Business address Des'cripE JCL

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization >

"990(2016)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sen/ice

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section S01(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

^ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructionsjsaj www./rs.ffoy/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public

Inspection
Name of the organization The Center For Women & Families,

Inc.
Employer identification number

PaitT Reason for Public Charity Status--(AII organizations must complete this part.) See instruction
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

6
7

8
9

11
12

city, and state:

5 LJ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

[X| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

^ An.a9.r'cul.tural research or9anization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 Q Anollganizationthatnormally,receives: (1) more'than 33 '1/3% of its support' from contributions, membership fees, and'gross'
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33V/3'%of ite'
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
^o-n.?.?.r_r^ore.pu,bl'cly^up!30rted.o^a.nizatiorlsdescribed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).SeesectJon-509(a)(3V
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, mand~1'2g.

3 ^ J.ype.LA SUPPOrtin9. organjzation operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b LJ Type II A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that controfor manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

0 LJ TyP.eJilJ:u"ctlorl.allyAntegrated- A s,UPPOrtin,9 organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and'E. "' '""°'~~''" "'"''

d LJ TyPe "I "on-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness'
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D ?.12^k.!hi,?.fc!o?_ifth.e or9ar"zation received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization." * - '"" " ''"'" '"

f Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).' """""""""""""".""."."...........

(i) Name of supported
organization

(il) E1N (iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions)}

(iv) Is the organization
listed in your governing

document?

Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see

instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see

instructions)

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 99Q or 99Q.Ez7

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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ParHi
schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 is The Center For Women & Families, 

^"-p.po,rt.sch^le foror9amzations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)-(1)(A)(vi)
£^,plete^onLyl.f-you-checke,d the boxon line 5-. 7-or 8 of part I or ifthe'organfzation'fail'ed'toqu'al'ify under

organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Partjj].^
iection A. Public Support

lendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3
5 The portion of total contributions by

each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2012

4,496,745

4,496,745

(b) 2013

16,123,421

16,123,421

(c)2014

7,699,553

7,699,553

(d)2015

4,455,368

4,455,368

(e) 2016

5,646.331

5,646,331

(f) Total

38,421,418

38,421,418

1,787,946

Section B. Total Support

10

11

12

ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-
Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on . .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2012

4,496,745

70,708

5,547

(b) 2013

16,123,421

62,885

6,740

(c)2014

7,699,553

350,905

(d)2015

4,455,368

310,897

87,643

(e)2016

646,331

335,980

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth/or fifth tax year as a section'501 (c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here
;tion C. Computation of Public Support Percentage"

12

(f) Total

38,421,418

l,131,3-i

99.930

39 , 652 . 723

559,444

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

14

15
16a 33 1/3% support test-2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more.'check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line'15'is 33'1/3%ormore,' check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line'1'3, 16a, or'16b,and'line 14 is'

W% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2015. If the organization did not check a box on'line 13, 16a, 16b,or17a, and line " "
1^5 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, '17a,or'17b, check'this box and see
instructions

92.39%
90.38%

18

.^^

.»-a

.-D

>a

i-D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2o 16 The Center For Women & Families, 
Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

LC2mptetlon!ylf-y.ouch_eckedthe box on iine 10.0f part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please^completePartri.r ''""'"'' """'" ' "IL"'

Section A. Public Support
year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities'
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2,and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c)2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

B.Total Support
iscal year beginning i >

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (les
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11

12

13

14

(a)201; (b) 2013

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section ,
organization, check this box and stop here

(c)2014 (d) 2015 (e)2016 (f) Total

computation of Public Support Percentafle^
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

15

ion D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17

18
19a

istment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III. line 17
33 1/3% support tests-2016. If the organization did not check the box on'line 14, and'line 15'is more than 33'1/3%, and Ihe
!! l&,mt more than 33 1/3%'.check this box and stop here- The organization qualifies as a publicly supported'organization"."'. t. D

b 33 1/3% support tests-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a,' and line 16 is more than-33'T/3%.'and'
I"6-18.'5"01 more than331/3%'.check this box and stop here- The or9anization qualifies as a publicly supported organiz'ation".".". ^ D

' private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 1 9a, or 19b, check this box and'see' instruction°s".".-~".''.".'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.' K-

DAA
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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ScheduleA (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women & Families, Page 4

Pan IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(0 (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type 111 non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

Sb
5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Yes No

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center ^'or Women & Families
Part IV Supporting Orcianizations (continued^

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
A family member of a person described in (a) above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b)above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c. provide detail in Part VI.

11a
11b
11<

Yes No

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year.
Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organizations) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supportin^organization.

Yes No

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations^

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes No

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations^

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type III Functionally-lntegrated Supporting Organizations

Yes No

Yes No

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a LJ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b U Theor9anization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c LJ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the orQanizatiqn in this reqard.

2a

2b

3a

3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Cent_er For Women & Families Page6
PartV Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509fa)(3) Supporting Omanizationj"

1 [_[ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1 970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 Other gross income (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3.
5 Depreciation and depletion
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use_assets_ 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by .035.
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column^
2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 oNine^.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

7 _I Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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scheduieA(Form^9oor99o-EZ)2oi6 The Center For Women & Fami
Part V Type III Non-FunctionaIIy Integrated 509faU3» Supporting bmanizat'ion (continued)

Section D - Distributions

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activityorganizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive"

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 201 6 from Section C. line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
(i)

Excess Distributions
(ii)

Underdistributions
Pre-2016

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 20
1 Distributable amount for 201 6 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
2 (reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See

instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

c From 2013

d From 2014

e From 2015

f Total of lines 3a through e
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2016 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2016 from

Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1 . For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3J
_and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line

I

b Excess from 2013
c Excess from 2014
d Excess from 2015
e Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016
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schedllieA(Form99oor99o-EZ)2oi6 The Center For Women & Families, 
SUPPIeme"tallnfomatio": provide the explanations required by Part II, line'10; Part'IUne"17a or 
^,l±12.p!rtl^ctionALI!nes 1^.2- 3b,3c,4b,^,5a:6;9a,^b~9c,"1'1a: 1:lb; and"11lcrPart1^, S^"
B; linesla^J\partlv'.section cl "ne 1.part lv'section D. lines 2 and 3;-PartlV"Section E"iines ^2^ 2b,
^and ?;^rlvAllne^partv.sectlon.B' line 1e;,part v, Section D;"lines'5,~6:an'd'8;"alndlPart^S'ectioan Eu'

), 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See'instructi'ons")"" ' ult "' "^^" ""

.pa.rt...1.1./..Line ^10^-^ Other Income Detail

$ 99,930

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors

> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form9^).

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Name of the organization

The Center For Women & Families,
Inc.

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ |X| 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

[_} 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF [_] 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

Q 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

j_] 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

Q For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[Xj For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/a % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line
13,16a,or16b,and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-E2, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

aFor an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively ior religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year ^. $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 1 of 1 Page 2
Name of organization

The Center For Women & Families,
Employer identification number

Part t Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Kosair Charities Committee, Inc.
P.O. Box 37370

Louisville
221,139

KY 40233-7370

Person

Payroll Q
Noncash

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Louisville/Jeff erson County Metro C^o
611 W. Jefferson St, Suite A

Louisville KY 40202-2743
300,000

Person

Payroll
Noncash |]

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

James Graham Brown Foundation
4350 Brownsboro Rd Ste 200

Louisville
501,025

KY 40209

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
DAA
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
^ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10,11a,11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
> Attach to Form 990.

^- Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.vov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

The Center For Women & Families,
Inc.

Employer identification number

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? .................

D Yes Q No

a Yes No
Part II Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) || Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat | [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register

hfeld at the End of the Tax Year

2a
2b
2c

2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ^-

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ^

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [_] Yes [_] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ^- $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ^- $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ^- $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X.........................................................._,__,,............. |>- $

D Yes Q No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Families, Page 2

Loan or exchange programs
Other

Part 111 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a I I Public exhibition d

b Q Scholarly research e
c [_] Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ........................... I I Yes | | No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

c Beginning balance
d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

Yes Q No

1c
1d
1e
1f

Amount

-a^s- No

Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year

2,194,612

262,240

113,382

2,343,470

{b) Prior year

2,314,867

-8,232

112,023

2,194,612

(c) Two years back

2,319,966

103,011

108,110

2,314,867

(d) Three years back

2,297,322

343,725

321,081

2,319,966

(e) Four years back

2,204,923

190,148

97,749

2,297,322

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

c Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and

programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ^- %
b Permanent endowment ^- 71.00%

c Temporarily restricted endowment ^ 29.00%
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Pa^rtXjllJhe intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Sad)
3a(ii)
3b

Yes No
x
x

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis

(investment)

(b) Cost or other basis

(other)

(c) Accumulated

depreciation

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ..................................

951,987 951^987
5,362,336 1,401,918 3,960,418

360,421 360,421
148,522 148,522

Total. Add lines 1 a through 1 e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 1 Oc.) 5,421,348
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Page 3schedule D (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Families,
Part VII Investments-Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other Equities

(A) Bonds and Government Notes
(B) Mutual Funds - Bond
(C) Cash Equivalents

...w........
.(E).............

....(F).............

....(G)............
.(H.)...

8,808,250
3,236,373

997,958
37,364

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) > 13,079,945
Part VIII Investments-Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(D
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6),
(7L
_(8L
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(D
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Accrued expenses
(3)
(4)
(5)
(S)
(7)
(8).
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) >

(b) Book value

259,320

259,320
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .... |X|
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Famili Page 4
part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. ^ ...".

5

I Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
' Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ....................................................
e Add lines 2a through 2d.........................................................
i Subtract line 2e from line 1 ^. ^.......................................

> Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b .............
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ....................................................
c Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12^_

2a
2b
2c
2d

4a
4b

2c

4c

6,248,00^

6,248,009

6,248,009
part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .......
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments
c Other losses

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ..........................................
e Add lines 2a through 2d ............................................

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1..............................................
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ..........................................
c Add lines 4a and 4b .. ...............................................

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

2a
2b

2c
2d

4a
4b

2e

4c

6,166,369

6,166,369

6,166,369
Part XIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part Xl. lines 2d and 4b: and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote ...............................................

Management has concluded that any tax ppsifcions that would not meet the

more-likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740 -10 would be immaterial to

the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly,^the^accompanying^

financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax

positions, and no related interest pr penalties .have been recorded in the

statements of activities or accrued in the statements of fina.ncial

position.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Part Xill Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-E^
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
^ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

^- Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at mvw.frs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public"
.ilnsBeciion <

Name of the organization The Center FOF Women & Families,
Inc.

Employer identification number

Part I , Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a I_ Mail solicitations e _ Solicitation of non-government grants

b D Internet and email solicitations f LJ Solicitation of government grants
c I_I Phone solicitations g I_I Special fundraising events

d I_I In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
orkey employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_| Yes |_| No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual

or entity (fundraiser) (Ji) Activity

l(iii)Didfund-|
raiserhave

custody or
control of

contributions?)

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to

(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in

col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to

(or retained by)

organization

Yes] No

10

Total

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women & Fami  Page 2
p^rtll Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported man

than $15,000 offundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events witl
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

s
i 1 Gross receipts

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2).

(a) Event #1

Celebration of
(event type)

311,243

250,476

60,767

(b) Event #2

(event type)

(c) Other events

None
(total number)

(d) Total events

(add col. (a) through

col. (c))

311,243

250,476

60,767

I
,1
Ill

s

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes

6 Rent/facility costs

7 Food and beverages

8 Entertainment

9 Other direct expenses

49,823 49,823

64,304 64,304

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

^
^

114,127
-53,360

i part 111 Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

s
I

1 Gross revenue

(a) Bingo
(b) Pull tabs/instant

bingo/progressive bingo
(c) Other gaming

(d) Total gaming (add

col. (a) through col. (c))

s
I
^

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/facility costs

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

Yes
No

% Yes
No

Yes
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

^

^

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
If "No," explain:

'Q Yes Q No

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes,"explain:

'D'YesQ"No'

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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13a

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 The Center For Women &  
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? .............................................................. L
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? ..................................................................................

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records:

Name ^ ^ ^^.^. ...............................................................

Address ^ ^ ^.^ ...............................................................

Page 3
Yes Q No

[] Yes Q No

13b

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? .^^............................................................

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ^$ ............................ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ^-$

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name ^ .. ............................................................

Q Yes Q No

Address ^

16 Gaming manager information:

Name >

Gaming manager compensation ^-$

Description of services provided ^-

Q Director/officer Q Employee Independent contractor

D Yes

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ^$
part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,15b,15c,16,and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions

No

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
> Attach to Form 990.

^ Information about Schedule 1 (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formfl90.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public

Inspection
Name of the organization The Center For Women & Families,

Inc.

Employer identification number

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ...............................................................................................
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitorinc] the use of grant funds in the United States.

a Yes |X| No

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form
990, Part IV, line 21 , for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN (c) IRC
section

(if applicable)

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,

other)

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

(D

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

>

>
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule 1 (Form 990) (2016)



102908 05/09/2018 4:39 PM

Schedule l (Form 990) (2016) The Center For Women & Families Page 2
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of

recipients
(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

1 Basic necessities 6797 188,038 FMV Various

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

See Schedule I Supplemental Information Worksheet

Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Supplemental Information

For calendar year 2016, or tax year beginning 07/01/16 , and ending 06/30/17^
2016

Name of the organization The Center FOF Women & Families,
Inc

Employer identification number

Part I, Line 2 - Procedures for Mpnitoring the Use of Grant Funds

Procedures for monitpring the use of .grant funds dpcumentatipn for .........

assistance qua.lificatipn are kept in a file for each indiyidual receiving

assistance. Most of the assistance is funded^by^a.nnua.l.donations,..and..in-

kind gifts, but one federal grant supports housing as sistance. The ..........

gpyernment.may, at any time, choose to reyiew these files. ............................

Part IV - Additional Information

Part III, Line 1..-.

(a)Type of grant assistance - Basic necessities

(f) Description of non-cash assistance - clothing vouchers, gas, medical

prescriptipns, bus tickets, etc ..........................................................................................
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Servic

Noncash Contributions

^ Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
^ Attach to Form 990.

^ Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.frs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open To Public

Inspection
Name of the organizationThe Center For Women & Families,

Inc

Employer identification r

A

Part I Types of Property

1 Art-Works of art

2 Art-Historical treasures

3 Art-Fractional interests

4 Books and publications

5 Clothing and household

goods
6 Cars and other vehicles

7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property

9 Securities-Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities-Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

12 Securities-Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation

contribution-Historic

structures

14 Qualified conservation

contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate-Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other^( Gift cards
26 Other >(
27 Other >(
28 Other >(

(a)
Check if

applicable

(b)
Number of contributions or

items contributed

(c)
Noncash contribution

amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

27,316

51,687

14,43E

(d)
Method of determining

noncash contnbution amounts

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part: I, lines 1 through
28. that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ..................................

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

contributions? ^^................................................... . ..... ....... ...... . . .. .............
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ...................................................................................
b If "Yes," describe in Part II.

33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
de rib Part!

i

30a

1'.

31

32a

Yes No

x

x

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)
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:hedule M (Form 990) (2016) The Center For Women & Families, Page 2

Part II Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33 and whether
t~he''o'rg'anization~isVeporting in Part I, column (b) the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)

DAA
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SCHEDULE 0
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service |

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
^ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Information about Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99^

0MB No. 1545-0047^

2016
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization The Center FOF Women & Families,
Inc

iploy

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d - All,Other Accomplishment ..

Prevention Education and Sexual Assault Services................

In addition to providing, services to yictims of.dpmestic yiolence and

sexual assault, the Center is committed to yiplence preyentipn and

allocates resources to,that.. that, end.... Actiyities .. include..projects . with

youth, through Green Dot.. and.. PACT.. .in . Act ion; , OWN.Ifc.,, an, init d, at.i.ve , to, engage
men as allies; community .education.through,collabprative,partnerships;. .and

training for professionals in medical ,.human respurces,.legal and law
enforcement fields. ...............................................................................

The Center's additional services for victims of sexual.. assault include .24 -

hour on-site advocacy, in emergency rooms at . area,hospitals, and a. specially

equipped examining, room at,pur JET campus where indiyiduals may. chpp.se ,to
undergo a sexual assault forensic exam instead of going to a hospital
emergency.room. The Center.. also. provides.. .individual. .therapy..and .legal

advocacy for victims.........................................................

Form 990, Part VI, Line lib..-..Organization .'. s. Process ,tp, .Reyiew. Form. 9 9.0

Prior to its filing,.,the. form 990 is,reviewed ,by the, finance .commit^^

is distributed to the full board of directors. ......................................

Form 990, Part VI, Line,15a - Compensation Process for Top, Official ,

Upqn.hiring. the President/CEO,, the board compared her salary ,to,, , ,,, ,
President/CEO.s .of. other similar prganizatipns. The. Presidenfc/CEO. .is

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule 0 (I
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;hedule 990or990-EZH2016)
Page 2

Name of the organization

The Center For Women & Families

Employ

evaluated 1 ike al1 employees on an annual bas i s and any merit r.a.i se is

given with regard to budget constraints. .... .In.. addition, salaries are

peripdically reviewed by the human resources committee to confirm that the

organization is offering salaries and increases commensurate with other

s imi 1 ar prganiz at ions..............................................................

Form 990, Part VI, Line 18,-..No Public Disclosure Explanatipn ...................

The Organization makes .its 990 and other documents available on its own.. .

website, through Guidestar, and is. also available to.the .public upon,, ,,,

Form 990, Part VI, Line . 1.9 .- Governing Documents Disclqsure Explanation

The organization makes its. .gpyerning documents, cpnflict of. . interest .policy
and financial statements available to the public upon request..................

Page 1 of 1
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
^ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

^- Attach to Form 990.

> Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990^

0MB No. 1545-0047

2016
Open to Public

'Inspection

Name of the organization The Center For Women & Families,
II

"parttIdentification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a)

Name. address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c»
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

(f)
Direct controlling

entity

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Part II
Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had

7e refated tax-exempt orgahizations during the tax year.
(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization
(b)

Primary activity
(c)

Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code section

(e)
Public charity status
(if section 501 (c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

Section 512(b)(13)
contro!!ed entity?

^fes^ No

(D

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

For^Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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Th Center For Women & Families, Page 2

Part III
identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the o^gamzation answered
because7t"had~one"oF more related organizations treated as a partnership durinp the tax year.

Yes on Form 990, Part I'

(a)
Name, address, and BIN of

related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal
iomidlel
state or)
foreign
;ountry)|

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Predominant

income (related,
unrelated,

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-514)

Share of total
income

(a)
Share of end-of-

year assets

(h)
Dispro-
lortionatel

alloc.?

Yes I No

(i)
Code V-UBI

amount in box 20

of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

(j)
3eneral or]

managing]
partner?

Yes I No

Percentage
ownershfp

(1)Domestic Violence Housing Limite<^
P.O. Box 2048
Louisville

61-1315091

KY 40201 N/a(

Housing KYN/A Related

(2)

(3)

(4)

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Completejnhe^organization^answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
Part IV iine"34"bec"ause'it had ~6ne-or''more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a)
Name. address, and EIN of related, organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile

(state or

foreign country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Type of entity

corp, S corp,
or trust)

(f)
Share of total

income

(B)
Share of

end-of-year assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

Section

512(b)(13)
controlled

entity?

No

(D

(2)

(3)

(4)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
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jle R (Fc 99012016 The Center For Women SJFama^lies, Page3

.Part V Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity ...........................................
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ..................................................................
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)...............................................
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) .....................................................................................
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) ......................................

f Dividends from related organization(s)

g Sale of assets to related organization(s)
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

i Exchange of assets with related organization(s)
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)
Othej-transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

1a
1b
1c

1d
1e

1f

M
1h
1i

1L

1k
11
1m
1n
1o

^
^

1r

1s

<res| No

x
x
x
x

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes." see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a)

Name of related organization

(b)
Transaction

type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(d)
Method of determining amount involved

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(SL

(6)_
Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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Schedule R /Fnrm 990^2016 The Center For Women & Families, - Page 4

part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted m°re^an_five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
org'rossLrevenue)'thatwasnot-a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

w
Name. address, and EIN of entity

(D

(2)

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal
lomicile

state or

foreign

:ountry)

(d)
Predominant

income (related,
irelated, excluded
from tax under

.ections 512-514)

(e)
re all partners

section

501(c)(3)
rganizations?

es No

(f)
Share of

total income

(g)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
;proportionat^
allocations?

'es No

(i)
Code V-UBI

amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

U)
General or

managing
partner?

No

w
"ercentage
ownership

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Schedule R (Form
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 The Center For Women & Familie Page5

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (See instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
DAA
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Statement 1 - IN Form NP-20, Line 3 - Current Officers

Officer Name

Address

Title

City State Zip Code
Ann Bauer

Marta Miranda
P.O. Box 2048

Dana Lackey

Stephanie Hawkins Smith

Krist in McDonnor, CPA

Leslie Coyle

Christie Maloney

Tamara Reif

Jeanine Tripletfc

Elizabeth Martin

Chair

President
Louisville

Chair Elect

Secretary

Treasurer

Vice Chair

VP of Administration

VP of Programs

VP Development/Comm

CEO

KY 40203

Statement 2 - IN Form NP-20, Line 4 - Purpose of Mission of Organization

Description
To help victims of intimate parfcner abuse or sexual violence become
survivors through supportive services, community education and
cooperative partnerships that foster hope, promote self-sufficiency and
rebuild lives.

1-2




